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Independent Auditors’ Report

To Coretronic Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2018
and 2017, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including the summary of significant

accounting policies (together “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (please refer to the Other Matter
— Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors section of our report), the consolidated
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the Group as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its consolidated financial performance
and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, in conformity with the requirements
of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, Interpretations
developed by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee or the former Standing
Interpretations Committee as endorsed by Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm™), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2018 consolidated financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation for inventories

The Group recognized the allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$608,995 thousand for
the year ended December 31, 2018. Due to the rapid technological changes and innovation for
projectors, backlight, and FPD-related products, management estimates the write-down of inventories.
Considering the amount of inventories was significant and the assessment of the amount of inventories
write-downs requires the management’s important judgement, we determined this is a key audit matter.
Our audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls around inventories; evaluating the methodologies and assumptions
used, including the reasonableness of the allowance write-down of inventories; testing the source of
the basic data, including the aging and net realizable value of inventories, and recalculating its
correctness; evaluating the overall adequacy of the allowance write-down of inventories through
analytical review procedures. We also assessed the adequacy of disclosures of inventories. Please refer

to Notes 5 and 6 to the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Maintenance warranties for products

The Group recognized the provision of maintenance warranties for products amounted to
NT$826,791 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2018, the provision was based on the
experience of maintenance warranties for products, management judges and estimates the provision
of maintenance warranties. Considering the assessment of the amount of the provision of
maintenance warranties requires the management’s important judgement, we determined this is a key
audit matter. Our audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls around the provision ratio of maintenance warranties;
evaluating the reasonableness of accounting policies on the provision of maintenance warranties;
testing the selected samples for the provision of maintenance warranties and confirming that whether
to comply with the accounting policies; testing the source of the basic data. We also assessed the
adequacy of disclosures of the provision of maintenance warranties for products. Please refer to Notes

5 and 6 to the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

We did not audit the financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiary whose statements are
based solely on the reports of other auditors. Total assets of the consolidated subsidiary amounted to
NT$99,624 thousand and NT$95,736 thousand, representing 0.21% and 0.18% of consolidated total
assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 respectively; and total operating revenues amounted to
NT$33,596 thousand and NT$14,497 thousand, representing 0.06% and 0.03% of the consolidated
total operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. We did not
audit the financial statements of certain associates and joint ventures accounted for under the equity
method whose statements are based solely on the reports of other auditors. These associates and joint
ventures under equity method amounted to NT$0 thousand, representing 0 % of consolidated total
assets as of December 31, 2017. The related shares of loss from the associates and joint ventures
under the equity method amounted to NT$2,942 thousand, representing (0.13)% of the consolidated
net income before tax for the years ended December 31, 2017.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, Interpretations developed by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Committee as endorsed by Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability
to continue as a going concern of the Group, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Group.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern of the
Group. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the accompanying notes, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of 2018 consolidated financial statements and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing

so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Others

We have audited and expressed an unqualified opinion on the parent company only financial
statements of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Hsu, Hsin-Min
Chen, Chih-Chung

Ernst & Young, Taiwan
January 28, 2019

Notice to Readers

The reader is advised that these financial statements have been prepared originally in Chinese. In the
event of a conflict between these financial statements and the original Chinese version or difference

in interpretation between the two versions, the Chinese language financial statements shall prevail.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated
financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in the R.O.C. and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to review such consolidated financial statements are those generally
accepted and applied in the R.O.C

\ member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally [ssued in Chinese

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017

{(Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS Note December 31, 2018 % December 31, 2017 %
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4, 6(1) 5 17,226,050 3586 | % 17,966,117 34.54
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current 4, 6(2) 63,250 0.13 67,435 0.13
Hedging derivative financial assets-current 4, 6(3), 12 - - 147,519 0.29
Hedging financial assets-current 4, 6(3), 12 11,613 0.03 - -
Note receivables, net 4, 6(6) 256,793 0.33 131,232 0.25
Trade receivables, net 4, 6(7) 13,358,726 27.81 16,366,797 31.46
Trade receivables-related parties, net 4,6(7),7 1,912 - 1,374 -
Other receivables 4,8 510,870 1.06 625,469 1.20
Current tax assets 4, 5, 6(25) 19,146 0.04 6,570 0.01
Inventories, net 4,5,6(8) 7,882,359 16.41 7,903,924 15.20
Prepayments 483,352 1.01 581,456 1.12
Other current assets 169,225 0.35 146,811 0.28
Total current assets 39,983,296 83.23 43,944,704 84.48
Non-current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-noncurrent 4, 6(2) 20,065 0.04 - -
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent |4, 6(4) 359,859 0.75 - -
Financial assets measured at cost-noncurrent 4, 6(5) - - 315,029 0.61
Property, plant and equipment, net 4, 6(10) 6,551,312 13.64 6,760,253 13.00
Investment property, net 4,5,6(11) 176,459 0.37 184,511 0.34
Intangible assets 4,6(12) 156,402 0.33 171,728 0.33
Deferred tax assets 4,5, 6(25) 302,673 0.63 237,983 0.46
Net defined benefit assets-noncurrent 5, 6(16) 10,676 0.02 10,117 0.02
Other noncurrent assets 8 476,463 0.99 394,684 0.76
Total non-current assets 8,053,509 16.77 8,074,305 15.52
Total assets $ 48,037,205 100,00 | § 52,019,009 100.00
{continued)




English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Qriginally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017
{Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Note December 31, 2018 % December 31, 2017 %
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6(13) 3 6,414,641 13.35 8,176,659 15.72
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current 4, 6(14) 23,475 0.05 66,210 0.13
Hedging derivative financial liabilities-current 4, 6(14),12 - - 156,598 0.30
Hedging financial liabilities-current 4,6(14),12 2,402 0.01 - -
Contract liabilities-current 6,19 353,528 0.74 - -
Notes payable - - 581 -
Accounts payables 9,272,126 19.30 12,850,802 24.70
Accounts payables-related parties 7 40,422 0.08 39,911 0.08
Other payables 4,627,935 9.63 3,928,009 7.56
Current tax liabilities 4,5, 6(25) 925,636 1.93 885,432 1.70
Provisions-current 4,5,6(17) 826,791 1.72 967,768 1.86
Other current liabilities 543,884 1.13 625,746 1.20
Current portion of long-term borrowings 6,15 165,004 0.34 49,024 0.09
Total current liabilities 23,195,844 48.28 27,747,440 53.34
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 6,15 287,295 0.60 459,251 0.88
Deferred tax liabilities 4,5, 6(25) 32,746 0.07 34,246 0.07
Net defined benefit liabilities-noncurrent 5, 6(16) 192,723 0.40 185,387 0.36
Other noncurrent liabilities 62,944 0.13 46,024 0.0%
Total non-current liabilities 575,708 1.20 724,908 1.40
Total liabilities 23,771,552 49.48 28,472,348 54.74
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital
Common stock 6(18) 4,344,231 9.04 4,344,231 8.35
Capital surplus 6(18) 4,072,808 8.48 4,092,423 7.87
Retained earnings 6(18), 6(25), 6(26)
Legal reserve 3,572,543 7.44 3,397,480 6.53
Special reserve 2,483,647 5.17 1,962,450 3.77
Unappropriated retained earning 9,345,802 19.46 8,928,344 17.16
Total retained earnings 15,401,992 32.07 14,288,274 27.46
Other equity (1,613,818) (3.36) (1,192,827) (2.29)
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 22,205,213 46.23 21,532,101 41.39
Non-controlling interests 4, 6(18) 2,060,440 429 2,014,560 3.87
Total equity 24,265,653 50.52 23,546,661 45.26
Total liabilities and equity 3 48,037,205 100.00 52,019,009 100.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the years ended December 31,2018 and 2017

{Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, except for eamings per share)

Description

Note

For the years ended December 31,

For the years ended December 31,

2018 % 2017 %
Net sales 4, 5, 6(17), 6(19), 7 5 55,672,933 100.00 53,105,303 100.00
Operating costs 4, 5, 6(8), 6(12), 6(21), 6(22), 7 45,303,063 81.37 44,014,785 82.88
Gross profit 10,369,870 18.63 9,090,518 17.12
Operating expenses 6(12), 6(16), 6(21), 6(22)
Selling expenses 2,112,270 3.80 1,940,482 3.66
General and Administrative expenses 2,434,040 4.46 2,391,602 4.50
Research and development expenses 3471941 6.24 3,027,153 5.70
Total operating expenses 8,068,251 14.50 7.359,237 13.86
QOperating income 2301619 4,13 1,731,281 3.26
Non-operating income and expetises
Other income 6(23) 508,873 1.08 602,050 113
Other gains and losses 6(23) 211,829 0,38 69,217 0.13
Finance costs 6(23) (245,000) (0.44) (177,224) (0.33)
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method 6(9) - - (2,942) 0.0
Total non-gperating income and expenses 565,702 1.02 491,101 0.92
Income before income tax 2,867,321 515 2,222 382 4.18
Income tax expense 4, 5, 6(25) (739,137) (1.33) (517.804) {0.97)
Net income 2,128,184 3.82 1,704,578 321
Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit pension plans 6(24) (15,326) (0.03) 94,550 0.18
Unrealized gains from equity instrument investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income |6(24) (65,698) ©.12) - -
Income tax related to iterns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 6(24), 6(25) 4,805 0.01 (16,074) (0.03)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 6(24) (287,075) (0.51) (594,048) (1.12)
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets 6(24) - - 35,113 0.06
Gain (loss) on effective portion of cash flow hedges 6(24) 7,823 0.01 (12,427) (0.02)
Income tax related to items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 6(24), 6(25) (3.939) (0.01) 4,442 0.01
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax (359,410) (0.65) (488,444) (0.92)
Total comprehensive income $ 1,768,774 3.7 1,216,134 2.29
Net income {[oss) for the periods atiributable to :
Shareholders of the parent 6(26) 3 2020219 1,750,627
Non-controlling interests 6(18), 6(28) 3 107,965 (46,049)
Total comprehensive income {loss) for the periods attributable to
Shareholders of the parent $ 1,649,136 1,302,908
Non-controlling interests 3 119.638 (86,774)
Basic Earnings Per Share {in Mew Taiwan Dollars) 6(26) 3 4.65 4.03
Diluted Earnings Per Share {in New Taiwan Dollars) 6{26) 3 4.56 3.95

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years ended December 31. 2018 and 2017
(Amounts in theusands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Equity attributable to ewners of the pareny
Retained eamings Other equi
Unrealized pains
or Josses on
Exchange financial assets at Unrealized
differenceson | fair value through | gains or Josses
translation of ather from available- | Effective hedging | Gains or losses Non-
Unappropriated foreign comprehensive for-sale instrument from from hedging controlling
Descripticn Common stock | Capital surplus | Legal reserve | Special reserve | retained caming pezati income(loss) financial assets | cash flow hedge instruments Total interests Total equity

Balance as of January 1, 2017 $ 4344231 | $ 4627479 | % 3200027 |$ 1290320 |$ BB41168 |[$ (639387 | % - |8 @B5.013) | § 3370 | % - S 21633095 | S 2,021,580 | § 23,754,675
Acquisition or disposa of the interest of subsidiariss - 30,586 - - - - - - - - 30,586 80,418 120,604
Changes in subsidiaries’ ownership - 85,993 - - - - - - - . 35,993 (105,232} (19,23%)
Appropriation and distribution of 2016 eamings:

Legal reserve - - 196,453 - {196,453) - . B - - - - -

Special reserve - - - 671,630 {671,630) - - - - - - - -

Cash dividends - - - - (868,846) - - - - - {868.846) - (868,846)
Cash dividends distributed from capital surplus. - (651,635) - - - - - - . - {651,635} - (651,635)
Net income for the year ended December 31, 2017 - - - - 1,750,627 - - - - - 1,750,627 (46,049) 1,704,578
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended December 31, 2017 - - - - 73,478 {548.325) - 35.113 (7,985) - {447,719} (40,725) (438,444)
Total cormprehensive income {loss) - - - - 1.824.105 (548,325) - 35,113 (7.985) - 1,302,908 (86.774) 1,216,134
Decrease of non-controlling interests - = - - - - - - - - - {4.432) (4,432)
Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 4344231 |$ 4092423 |$ 3397480 |$ 1562450 |§ 8928344 |5 (1.183.212) | § - |5 - 15 (4615} | § - |5 21532101 |$ 2014560 [§ 23,546,661
Balance as of Janvary |, 2018 $ 4344231 | $ 4092423 | S 3397480 | § 1962450 |5 3928344 | § (1,183.212) | § - |8 - 18 {4,615 | $ - |S 21532101 | $ 2014560 [$  23.546.66)
Effects of reteospective application and restatement - - - - 189,639 - (59,990) - 4,615 (4.615) 129,649 342 129,991
Restated balance as of January 1, 2018 4,344,231 4,092.423 3,397.480 1,962,450 9,117,983 (1,183,212) {59,990) - - (4,615) 21,661,750 2,014,902 23,676,652
Reduction of capital - - - - - - - - . - -
Acquisition or disposal of the interest of subsidiaries . 197,582 - - - - - - . 197,582 (23.662) 173,920
Changes in subsidiaries’ ownership - 14 - - - - - - - - 14 - 14
Appropriation and distribution of 2017 earnings:

Legal reserve - - 175,063 - (175.063) - - - - - - - -

Special reserve - - - 521,197 (521,197 - - - - - . - -

Cash dividends - . - - (1,086,058) - - - . - (1,086,058) - (1,086,058)
Cash dividends distributed from capital surplus - (217211 - - - - - - - - {217.211) - 217211y
MNet income for the year ended December 31, 2018 - . - - 2,020,219 - - - - - 2,020,219 107 965 2,128,184
Other camprehensive inceme (loss) for the year ended December 31, 2008 - - - - (10.082) (299,534) (65,151) - - 3,884 {371.083) 11,673 (359,410}
Tolal comprehensive income (loss) - - - - 2,010,137 (299.534) (65.351) - - 3.884 1,649,136 119,638 1,768,774
Decrease of non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - - {50.438) {50.438)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 4344231 | $ 4072308 |3 3572543 [ S8 2483647 | § 9345802 [ § (1487746} | § {125341} | $ - 13 - |5 (73 | $ 22205213 | § 2060440 {8 24265653

The accompanying notes are an inepral parg of the licdated financial




English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
{Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Description For IZE;]eI gears ended DECE;I[I;J]E;‘ 3. Description For Izi;; gears ended Dece;:)bie; 31,
Cash flows [rom operating activities : Cash flows from investing activilies :
Net income before tax $ 2867321 | § 2222382 Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash acquires) $ - |s (18.271)
Adjustments for: Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial assets - 113216
The profit or lass itens which did not affect cash flews: Proceeds from disposal of financial assets measured at cost - 11,523
Expected credit loss 60,772 85,207 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (939,848) {542,120}
Depreciation (including investment property) 1,020,667 1,137,161 Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 44,971 51,192
Amortization (including other noncurrent assets) 112,726 78,326 Acquisition of intangible assels {102,769 (74,561)
Interest expenses 245,000 177,224 Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets 303 897
Interest income (404,389) (304,800) Increase in long-term prepaid rents (75.863) -
Dividend income {7,712) (2.261) (Increase) decrease in other noncurrent assets (41.418) 7,301
Transfer of property, plant and equipment to expense 610 727 Net cash used in investing activities (1.114,624) (450.823)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 7,695 (550)
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 4 -
Transfer of intangible assets to expense 228 1,350
Gain from bargin purchase - {4,247)
Gain on disposal of investiments - (27.414)
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method - 2942
Met {gain) loss on financial assets and liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss (38,314) 90,927
Tmpainnent of non-financial assets 40,104 51,546 |Cash flows from financing activities :
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: {Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings (1,762,018) 1,547,351
Notes receivables (125,561) (T7,176) {Decrease) increase in long-term borrowings (55,976} 467272
Trade receivables 2,949,559 1,088,500 Increase in guarantee deposits 17.540 -
Trade receivables-related partics (538) {1,145) {Decrease) increase in other noncurrent liabilities (620) 1,627
Other receivables 139,578 (226,118) Cash dividends (1.303,269) (1,520,481)
Inventories 26,689 {710,306) Payment on subsidiaries’ acquisition of treasury stock - (20,119
Prepayments 98,104 {§10,968) Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries’ ownership(without a change of control) 242,115 57,685
Other current assets (22,414) 37,890 Change in non-controlling interests (113,662) 63.568
Contract liabilities (34,894) - Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (2,975,890) 596,303
Notes payables (581) (2,196} |Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (253,954) (470,963)
Accounts payables (3,578,676) 375,715 |Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (740,067) 2,663,928
Aceounts payables-related parties 5t1 (939} {Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 17,966,117 15,302,189
Other payables 709,320 (238,604} |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 5 17.226050 | &  17966.117
Provision-current 84,162 118,312
Other current lizbilities 81,421 (230,678)
Net defined benelit assets/liabilities (8,764) (27,934)
Cash generated from aperating activities 4,222,628 3,502,873
Dividend received 7712 2,261
Interest received 394,410 295,940
Interest paid (245.661) {173.495)
Income tax paid (774,688) {638,168)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,604,401 2989411

€ accampanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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3.

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

Coretronic Corporation (“CORE”) was incorporated at Hsinchu Science-based Industrial Park
on June 30, 1992 and set up branch offices at Hsinchu Industrial Park and Tainan
Science-based Industrial Park on October 17, 1997 and November 16, 2004, respectively.
CORE mainly engages in the R&D, production, manufacturing and marketing of projectors,
backlight, and FPD-related products. CORE’s ordinary shares were publicly listed on the
Taipei Exchange on January 20, 1999.

DATE AND PROCEDURES OF AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS FOR
ISSUE

The consolidated financial statements of CORE and its subsidiaries (“the Group™) were
authorized for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting on
Jamuary 28, 2019.

NEWLY ISSUED OR REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) The Group applied for the first time International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations issued, revised or amended which
are recognized by Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”) and become effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The nature and the impact of each

new standard and amendment that has a material effect on the Group is described below:

IFRS 15*Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (including Amendments to IFRS 15

“Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers™)

IFRS 15 replaces IAS 11 Construction Contracts, JAS 18 Revenue and related
Interpretations. In accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 15, the Group elected
to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying IFRS 15 at the date of initial
application (January 1, 2018). The Group also elected to apply this standard

retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed at the date of initial application.

The Group’s principal activities consist of the sale of goods. The impacts arising from the
adoption of IFRS 15 on the Group are summarized as follows:
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

A. Please refer to Note 4 for the accounting policies before or after January 1, 2018.

B.

C.

Before January 1, 2018, revenue from sale of goods was recognized when goods have
been delivered to the buyer. Starting from January 1, 2018, in accordance with IFRS 15,
the Group recognized revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good to a customer. IFRS 15 has no impact on the Group’s
revenue recognition from sale of goods. However, for some contracts, part of the
consideration was received from customers upon signing the contract, and then the
Group has the obligation to provide the goods subsequently. Before January 1, 2018, the
Group recognized the consideration received in advance from customers under other
current liabilities. Starting from January 1, 2018, in accordance with IFRS 15, it should
be recognized as contract liabilities. The amount reclassified from other current
liabilities to contracts liabilities of the Group as at the date of initial application was
NT$388,422 thousand. In addition, compared with the requirements of IAS 18, other
current liabilities decreased by NT$353,528 thousand and the contract liabilities
increased by NT$353,528 thousand as of December 31, 2018. Liabilities in relation to
expected volume discounts and refunds to customers are reclassified from current
provisions to refund liabilities (represented other current liabilities) amounted to
NT$225,139 thousand as of January 1, 2018.

Additional disclosure note was required by IFRS 15.

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments™

IFRS 9 replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. In

accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9, the Group elected not to restate prior
periods at the date of initial application (January 1, 2018). The adoption of IFRS 9 has the
following impacts on the Group:

A.

The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018 and it adopted IAS 39 before January
1, 2018. Please refer to Note 4 for more details on accounting policies.

In accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9, the assessment of the business
model and classification of financial assets into the appropriate categories are based on
the facts and circumstances that existed as of January 1, 2018.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The classifications of financial assets and carrying amounts as of January 1, 2018 are as follow:

IAS 39 IFRS 9
; Carrying : Carrying
Measurement categories amounts Measurement categories amounts
Fair value through profit or loss $67,435 Fair value through profit or loss $88,436
Fair value through other comprehensive Fair value through other 422.757
income comprehensive income ’
Available-for-sale financial assets
(including measured at cost) 315,029
At amortized cost At amortized cost
Loans and receivables: (including cash and cash
Cash and cash equivalents equivalents (excluding cash on
(excluding cash on hand), notes hand), notes receivables, trade
receivables, trade receivables and receivables, and other
other receivables 35,085,814 receivables) 35,085,814
Hedging derivative financial assets 147,519 Hedging financial assets 147,519
Total $35,615,797 Total $35,744,526

C. The transition from IAS 39 to IFRS 9 as of January 1, 2018, the changes in the

classifications of financial assets and financial liabilities are as follow:
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Other
Retained compaonents
IAS 39 IFRS 9 earnings  of equity
Class of financial Carrying Class of financial Carrying Adjusted  Adjusted
instruments amounts instruments amounts  Difference amounts amounts
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value Financial assets at fair
through profit or loss value through profit or
Held for trading $67,435 loss $67,435 - $- $-
Available-for-sale financial Financial assets at fair
assets (including initial cost value through profit or
$512,021 and show loss 21,001 315 252 63
separately as investments
measured at cost)(note 1) 315,029
Measured at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
({equity instrument) 422,757 128414 196,992 (68,578)
Subtotal 443,758 128,729 197244 (68,515)
Loans and receivables (note 2) Amortized cost (note 2)
Cash and cash equivalents 17,960,942 Cashand cash equivalents 17,960,942 - - -
Note receivables and trade Note receivables and trade
receivables, net 16,499,403 receivables, net 16,499,403 - - -
Other receivables 625,469 Other receivables 625,469 - - -
Subtotal 35,085,814 Subtotal 35,085,814
Hedging derivative financial Hedging financial assets
assets 147,519 147,519 - - -
Total $35,615,797 Total $35,744,526 $128,729 $197,244  $(68,515)
Financial liabilities
Hedging derivative financial Hedging financial
liabilities $156,598  liabilities $156,598 $- $- $-
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Note:

1.

In accordance with IAS 39, available-for-sale financial assets include investments
in stocks of unlisted companies. Details are described as follow:

Stocks (including unlisted companies)

The assessment is based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of January
1, 2018, as these equity investments are not held-for-trading, so the Group elected
to designate them as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. As of January 1,
2018, the Group reclassified available-for-sale financial assets (including
measured at cost) to financial assets at fair value through profit and loss and
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income of NT$20,686
thousand and NT$294,343 thousand, respectively. Other related adjustments are
described as follow:

The stocks of unlisted companies previously measured at cost in accordance with
IAS 39 had an original cost of NT$512,021 thousand and was impaired and
recognized an impairment loss of NT$196,992 thousand. However, in accordance
with IFRS 9, stocks of unlisted companies must be measured at fair value but are
not required to be assessed for impairment. The fair value of the stocks of unlisted
companies was NT$443,758 thousand as of January 1, 2018. The Group adjusted
the carrying amount of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss of
NT$21,001 thousand, financial assets measured at other comprehensive income of
NT$422,757 thousand and also adjusted the retained earnings, deferred tax assets,
deferred tax liabilities, and unrealized losses on financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income by NT$197,244 thousand, NT$1,993
thousand, NT$63 thousand and NT$66,585 thousand, respectively.

In accordance with IAS 39, the cash flow characteristics for loans and receivables
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The assessment of the business model is based on the facts and circumstances that
exited as of January 1, 2018, These financial assets were measured at amortized
cost as they were held within a business model whose objective was to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows. Besides, in accordance
with IFRS 9, there was no adjustment arised from the assessment of impairment
losses for the aforementioned assets as of January 1, 2018. Therefore, there is no

impact on the carrying amount as of January 1, 2018.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

D. Related disclosures were required by IFRS 7 and IFRS 9.

(2) Standards or interpretations issued, revised or amended, by International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) which are endorsed by FSC, but not yet adopted by the
Group as at the end of the reporting period are listed below:

Standards or New, Revised or Amended Standards and Effective for annual periods
Interpretations Numbers Interpretations beginning on or after
IFRS 16 Leases January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments January 1, 2019
IAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint January 1, 2019

Ventures (Amendments)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Amendments) January 1, 2019
Improvements to International Financial Reporting Standards January 1, 2019

(2015-2017cycle) -

IFRS 3 Business Combinations

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IAS 12 Income Taxes

1AS 23 Borrowing Costs
IAS 19 Employee Benefits-Plan Amendment, January 1, 2019

Curtailment or Settlement

IFRS 16“L eases”

The new standard requires lessees to account for all leases under one single accounting
model (except for short-term or low-value asset lease exemptions), which is for lessees to
recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet and the depreciation
expense and interest expense associated with those leases in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income. Besides, lessors’ classification remains unchanged as operating or
finance leases, but additional disclosure information is required.

IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments”

The Interpretation clarifies application of recognition and measurement requirements in
IAS 12 “Income Taxes” when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The
Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019.

IAS 12%Income Taxes”

The amendments clarify that an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the
entity originally recognized those past transactions or events.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The abovementioned standards and interpretations issued by IASB and endorsed by FSC

so that they are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. The

Group is currently evaluating the potential impact of the aforementioned standards. Except

for the following impact of IFRS 16 “Leases™, other standards and interpretations have no

material impact on the Group.

IFRS 16 “Leases” replaces IAS 17 “Leases”, IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease”, SIC-15 “Operating Leases - Incentives” and SIC-27

“Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease”. The

impact arising from the adoption of IFRS 16 on the Group are summarized as follows:

A. For the definition of a lease, the Group elects not to reassess whether a contract is, or

contains, a lease at the date of initial application (1 January 2019) in accordance with
the transition provision in IFRS 16. Instead, the Group is permitted to apply IFRS 16
to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 but
not to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were not previously identified as containing a
lease applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

The Group is a lessee and elects not to restate comparative information in accordance
with the transition provision in IFRS 16. Instead, the Group recognizes the cumulative
effect of initially applying IFRS 16 as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the date of initial
application.

For leases that were classified as operating leases applying IAS 17, the Group expects
to measure and recognize those leases as lease liability on 1 January 2019 at the
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate on 1 January 2019 and; the Group chooses, on a

lease-by-lease basis, to measure the right-of-use asset at either:

i. its carrying amount as if IFRS 16 had been applied since the commencement date,
but discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate on 1 January 2019; or

ii. an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognized in the balance sheet
immediately before 1 January 2019.

The Group expects the right-of-use asset and lease liabilities of total assets will

increase 4.38% and 3.86%, respectively on 1 January 2019.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

B. The additional disclosures of lessee and lessor required by IFRS 16 will be disclosed
in the relevant notes.

(3) Standards or interpretations issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by FSC(the effective
dates are to be determined by FSC) are listed below:

Standards or New, Revised or Amended Standards Effective for annual periods

Interpretations Numbers and Interpretations beginning on or after

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Consolidated Financial Statements  To be determined by
and Investments in Associates and [ASRB
Joint Ventures-Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an

Investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture(Amendments)
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021
IFRS 3 Business Combinations January 1, 2020
IAS 1 and IAS 8 Amendment to Disclosure January 1, 2020

Initiative-Definition of Material

Definition of a Business(Amendments to IFRS 3)

The amendments clarify the definition of a business in IFRS 3 Business Combinations. The
amendments are intended to assist entities to determine whether a transaction should be
accounted for as a business combination or as an asset acquisition.IFRS 3 continues to adopt a
market participant’s perspective to determine whether an acquired set of activities and assets is
a business. The amendments clarify the minimum requirements for a business; add guidance
to help entities assess whether an acquired process is substantive; and narrow the definitions of
a business and of outputs; etc.

Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1 and 8)

The main amendment is to clarify new definition of material. It states that “information is
material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting
entity.” The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of
information. An entity will need to assess whether the information, either individually or in
combination with other information, is material in the context of the financial statements, A
misstatement of information is material if it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions made by the primary users.
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(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The abovementioned standards and interpretations issued by IASB have not yet endorsed by

FSC at the date when the Group’s financial statements were authorized for issue, the local

effective dates are to be determined by FSC. As the Group is still currently determining the

potential impact of the standards and interpretations listed apart from the above items, it is not

practicable to estimate their impact on the Group at this point in time.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1)

(2)

()

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the years ended December 31, 2018
and 2017 have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (“the Regulations”) and standards,
interpretations and amendments issued, revised or amended which are endorsed and
became effective by FSC.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for financial instruments that have been measured at fair value. The consolidated financial
statements are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars (“NT$”) unless otherwise
stated.

General Description of Reporting Entity
Principles of consolidation

Control is achieved when CORE is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. Specifically, CORE controls an investee if and only if CORE has:

A. power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee);

B. exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
C. the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

When CORE has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, CORE
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

A. the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;
B. rights arising from other contractual arrangements;

C. CORE’s voting rights and potential voting rights.
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(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

CORE re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate

that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the acquisition date, being the date on which
CORE obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the parent group, using uniform accounting policies. All intra-group balances,
income and expenses, unrealized gains and losses and dividends resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full,

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a change of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

Total comprehensive income of the subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the parent
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

If loses control of a subsidiary, it:

A. derecognizes the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary;
B. derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest;

C. recognizes the fair value of the consideration received;

D. recognizes the fair value of any investment retained;

E. recognizes any surplus or deficit in profit or loss; and

F. reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognized in other

comprehensive income to profit or loss.

The consolidated entities are as follows:

Percentage of Ownership

Subsidiary Relationship Business nature December 31,2018 December 31,2017
Tecpoint Limited Subsidiary  Tecpoint is a holding company 100.00% 100.00%
(“Tecpoint™) and its and invests in Mainland China.

subsidiaries

Tecpoint’s joint ventures are the
production, manufacturing,
marketing and R&D of acrylic
plate, light guide piate and
backlight module. The joint
ventures also provide the after
sales services.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
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Relationship

Business nature

Percentage of Ownership

December 31,2018 December 31, 2017

Visicorp Limited
(“Visicorp™) and its
subsidiaries

Coretronic (BVI)
Investment Corp.
(“Coretronic BVI™)
and its subsidiaries

Sinolink Global
Limited (“Sinolink™)
and its subsidiaries

Young Green Energy
Co. (“YGE”) and its
subsidiaries

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Visicorp is a holding company

100.00% 100.00%

and invests in Mainland China.
Visicorp’s joint ventures are the
R&D, production and marketing
of backlight module and its
components. The joint ventures
also provide after sales services.
BVl is a holding company and 100.00%
invests in Mainland China. BVI’s
joint ventures are the R&D,
production, manufacturing and
marketing of digital projector, LCD
monitor and its components. The
Jjoint ventures also provide after
sales services.

Sinolink is a holding company 100.00%
and invests in Mainland China.
Sinolink’s joint ventures are the
design, R&D, production and
marketing of projectors. The joint
ventures also provide the after
sales services for self-produced
and non-self-produced product.
YGE is engaged in the 99.91%
production, wholesale and retail

trade of electronic components,

baitery, computer and its

peripheral devices, and electronic

material. YGE’s joint ventures are

the R&D, production and

marketing of transformers,

inductors and power supply

related products.
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Percentage of Ownership

Subsidiary Relationship Business nature December 31,2018 December 31, 2017
Young Optics Inc. Subsidiary  TYO is engaged in the production, 44.11% 45.88%
(“TYO”) and its marketing and R&D of electronic
subsidiaries components and optics. TYO’s

Jjoint ventures are the production

and after sales services of

electronic components, optical

modules and components.
Young Lighting Subsidiary ~ YLT is engaged in the design, - 100.00%
Technology Inc. production and marketing of
(“YLT”) and its general lighting application,
subsidiaries electronic components and optical

devices. YLT s joint ventures are

the R&D, production,

manufacturing and marketing of

backlight module, touch module,

LCD module, other optical

components and lighting

application. YLT’s joint ventures

also provide after sales services.
Young Lighting Subsidiary  YLL is a holding company and 100.00% -
Limited(YLL) and its invests in Mainland China.. YLL’s

subsidiaries(Note a)

Jjoint ventures are the R&D,
production, manufacturing and
marketing of backlight module,
touch module, LCD module, other
optical components and lighting
application. YLL’s joint ventures
also provide after sales services.
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Percentage of Ownership

Subsidiary Relationship Business nature December 31,2018 December 31, 2017
Optoma Corporation Subsidiary  Optoma is engaged in the 100.00% 92.42%
(“Optoma™) and its production and marketing of data
subsidiaries storage and processing equipment,

electronic components, optical
devices, wireless communications
equipment, electronic appliances.
Optoma’s joint ventures are
engaged in the marketing and
after sales services of products of
the brand Optoma in America,
Canada, Europe, Hong Kong, and
Mainland China.
Chung Tsen Subsidiary  CGT is an investment company 100.00% 100.00%
Investment Corp. for strategic purposes.
(“CGT™) and its
subsidiaries
Coretronic Intelligent  Subsidiary  CICS is engaged in intelligent 100.00% 100.00%
Cloud Service cloud, IT information, intelligent
Corporation (“CICS™) applications and platform
and its development related business of
subsidiaries(Note b) new media. CICS’s joint ventures
are contractor in intelligent
building engineering and provide
services to customers from various
domains.
Coretronic Venture Subsidiary  The investment activities of 100.00% 100.00%
Capital Co. (“CVC™) company’s business expansion.
uCare Medical Subsidiary UCM is engaged in the R&D, 80.00% 80.00%
Electronics Co., Ltd. design, production and marketing
(“UCM™) of intelligent movement and

medical care related software and
hardware products.
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Percentage of Ownership

Subsidiary Relationship Business nature December 31,2018 December 31, 2017
Champ Vision Display  Subsidiary CVD is engaged in R&D, design, 80.00% 80.00%
Inc. (“CVD”) production and marketing of

innovative intelligent display
products and system integration

solution.
Calibre UK Litd. Subsidiary = CAL is engaged in R&D, design, 100.00% 100.00%
(“CAL™) production and marketing of image

processing products.
InnoSpectra Subsidiary  ISC is engaged in R&D and 80.00% 80.00%
Corporation (“ISC™) marketing of near-infrared

spectrum and corresponding

solutions.
Coretronic Intelligent Subsidiary  CIRC is engaged in R&D, 100.00% 100.00%
Robotics Corporation production and marketing of
(“CIRC™) unmanned aerial vehicle and

intelligent robotics.

Note a: The Board of Directors adopted a resolution in October 2018 to merge 100% held
subsidiary YLT with CORE and CORE acquired 100% shares of YLT’s subsidiary
YLL.

Note b: “Coretronic System Engineering Corporation” was renamed as “Coretronic
Intelligent Cloud Service Corporation” which was approved by stockholder’s
meeting in September 2017 and related registration processes have been
completed in October 2017.

A.Refer to Note 13 for intercompany transactions between consolidated entities.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated in accordance with the Regulations.

B. The significant changes of consolidated entities described as follows:

(a)Optoma repurchased 2,072 thousand shares of treasury stock in May 2017. The
ownership percentage of Optoma held by CORE increased to 92.42%.

CORE acquired 4,273 thousand outstanding shares and 2,072 thousand treasury
shares of Optoma in September 2018. The ownership percentage of Optoma held by
CORE increased to 100%.

(b)CORE made an investment to establish uCare Medical Electronics Co., Ltd.
(“UCM”) and has completed registration of establishment in June 2017. UCM has
been fully consolidated since the investment date.
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(c)CORE made an investment to establish Champ Vision Display Inc. (“CVD”) and has
completed registration of establishment in July 2017. CVD has been fully
consolidated since the investment date.

(d)CORE acquired 100% shares of Calibre UK Ltd. on August 1, 2017, and it was
included in the consolidated entities since the acquisition date.

(¢)CORE acquired shares of YGE held by CGT and Tsen Ming Investment Corp. in
July 2017. The ownership percentage of YGE held by CORE increased to 99.91%.

(f) Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Co., Ltd (“CPC”) made an investment to establish
100% held subsidiary Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Corporation (“COC”) in August
2017. Therefore, COC has been fully consolidated since the investment date.

(g)CORE made an investment to establish InnoSpectra Corporation (“ISC™) and has
completed registration of establishment in December 2017. ISC has been fully
consolidated since the investment date.

(h)CORE made an investment to establish Coretronic Intelligent Robotics Corporation
(“CIRC”) and has completed registration of establishment in November 2017. CIRC
has been fully consolidated since the investment date,

(1) Wisdom Success Hong Kong Limited made an investment to establish 100% held
subsidiary Coretronic Optics (Suzhou) Co.Ltd (“WIB”) in December 2017.
Therefore, WIB has been fully consolidated since the investment date.

(3) YLT dissolution and merger with CORE were approved by the Board of Director in
October 2018 and the registration process of business merger has been completed
and approved by regulatory authority.

(k)Nano Precision (Suzhou) Co., Ltd made an investment to establish 100% held
subsidiary Nano Precision Taiwan Limited (“NPT”) and has completed registration
of establishment in October 2018. NPT has been fully consolidated since the
investment date.

(4) Foreign Currency Transactions

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in NT$, which is also the
parent group’s functional currency. Each entity in the Group determines its functional
currency upon its primary economic environment and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group’s entities at their
respective functional currency rates prevailing at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency closing rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value is determined. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the
initial transactions.
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)

All exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on franslating
monetary items are taken to profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for the
following:

A. Exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings for an acquisition of a
qualifying asset to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs are
included in the borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization.

B. Foreign currency items within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Before
January 1, 2018: IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) are
accounted for based on the accounting policy for financial instruments.

C. Exchange differences arising on a nionetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s
net investment in a foreign operation is recognized initially in other comprehensive
income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into New Taiwan Dollars at
the closing rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their income and expenses
are translated at an average rate for the period. The exchange differences arising on the
translation are recognized in other comprehensive income. On the disposal of a foreign
operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences relating to that foreign
operation, recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the separate
component of equity, is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain or loss on
disposal is recognized. On the partial disposal of foreign operations that result in a loss of
control, loss of significant influence or joint control but retain partial equity is considering
as disposal.

On the partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation that does not result
in a loss of control, the proportionate share of the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences recognized in other comprehensive income is re-attributed to the
non-controlling interests in that foreign operation. In partial disposal of an associate or
Jointly controlled entity that includes a foreign operation that does not result in a loss of
significant influence or joint control, only the proportionate share of the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Any goodwill and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign operation and expressed in its functional currency.
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(6) Current and Non-Current Distinction

(7

()

An asset is classified as current when:

A. The Group expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal

operating cycle
B. The Group holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading
C. The Group expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period

D. The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or

used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:
A. The Group expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle
B. The Group holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading
C. The liability is due to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period

D. The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do

not affect its classification.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term,
highly liquid time deposits or investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, including time
deposits with original maturities of twelve months or less.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
(Before January 1, 2018: IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) are
recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of investments not at fair value

through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.
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A, Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement
The accounting policy from January 1, 2018 as follow:

The Group accounts for regular way purchase or sales of financial assets on the trade
date.

The Group classified financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of both:

A. the Group’s business model for managing the financial assets and
B. the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met and presented as note receivables, trade receivables financial assets measured at
amortized cost and other receivables etc., on balance sheet as at the reporting date:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (the amount at which
the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any
difference between the initial amount and the maturity amount and adjusted for any loss
allowance) and is not part of a hedging relationship. A gain or loss is recognized in
profit or loss when the financial asset is derecognized, through the amortization process
or in order to recognise the impairment gains or losses.

Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
except for:

(a) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial assets,
the Group applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset from initial recognition.

(b) Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets
but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Group applies the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.
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Financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both

of the following conditions are met:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,.

Recognition of gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income are described as below:

(aA) A gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses, until the
financial asset is derecognized or reclassified.

(b) When the financial asset is derecognized the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.

(c) Interest revenue is calculated by using the effective interest method. This is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset except for:

(i) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. For those financial
assets, the Group applies the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset from initial recognition.

(1i) Financial assets that are not purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets. For
those financial assets, the Group applies the effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial asset in subsequent reporting periods.

Besides, at initial recognition, the Group makes an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in an
equity instrument within the scope of IFRS 9 that is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which
IFRS 3 applies. Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not be
subsequently transferred to profit or loss (when disposal of such equity instrument, its
cumulated amount included in other components of equity is transferred directly to the
retained earnings) and should recorded as financial assets measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income on balance sheet. Dividends on such investment are
recognized in profit or loss unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of
the cost of investment.
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Financial asset measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets were measured at amortized cost or measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income only if they met particular conditions. All other financial
assets were measured at fair value through profit or loss and presented on the balance
sheet as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Such financial assets are measured at fair value, the gains or losses resulting from
remeasurement are recognized in profit or loss which includes any dividend or interest
received on such financial assets,

The accounting policy before January 1, 2018 as follow:
The Group accounts for regular way purchase or sales of financial assets on the trade

date.

Financial assets of the Group are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets and loans and
receivables. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss. A
financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

i it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in
the near term;

ii. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

iii. it is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

If a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid (combined)
contract may be designated as a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss; or a
financial asset may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss when doing so
results in more relevant information, because either:

i. it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency; or

ii. a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the group is
provided internally on that basis to the key management personnel.
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss. Dividends or interests on financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss (including those

received during the period of initial investment).

If financial assets do not have quoted prices in an active market and their far value
cannot be reliably measured, then they are classified as financial assets measured at cost
on balance sheet and carried at cost net of accumulated impairment losses, if any, as at
the reporting date.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as
available-for-sale or those not classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss, held-to-maturity financial assets, or loans and receivables.

Foreign exchange gains and losses and interest calculated using the effective interest
method relating to monetary available-for-sale financial assets, or dividends on an
available-for-sale equity instrument, are recognized in profit or loss. Subsequent
measurement of available-for-sale financial assets at fair value is recognized in equity
until the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognized in profit or loss.

If equity instrument investments do not have quoted prices in an active market and their
fair value cannot be reliably measured, then they are classified as financial assets
measured at cost on balance sheet and carried at cost net of accumulated impairment

losses, if any, as at the reporting date.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market other than those that the Group upon
initial recognition designates as available for sale, classified as at fair value through
profit or loss, or those for which the holder may not recover substantially all of its initial

investment.

Loans and receivables are separately presented on the balance sheet as receivables or
debt instrument investments for which no active market exists, After initial
measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or transaction costs.
The effective interest method amortization is recognized in profit or loss.
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Impairment of financial assets
The accounting policy from January 1, 2018 as follow:

The Group is recognized a loss allowance for expected credit losses on debt instrument
investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income and financial
asset measured at amortized cost. The loss allowance on debt instrument investments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income and not reduce the carrying amount in the statement of financial
position.

The Group measures expected credit losses of a financial instrument in a way that
reflects:

A. an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a
range of possible outcomes;

B. the time value of money; and

C. reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

The loss allowance is measures as follow:

A. At an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses: the credit risk on a financial
asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition or the financial asset is
determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. In addition, the Group
measures the loss allowance for a financial assct at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses in the previous reporting period, but determines at the current
reporting date that condition is no longer met.

B. At an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses: the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition or financial asset
that is purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset.

C. For trade receivables or contract assets arising from transactions within the scope of
IFRS 15, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

At each reporting date, the Group needs to assess whether the credit risk on a financial
asset has been increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the risk of a
default occurring at the reporting date and the risk of default occurring at initial
recognition. Please refer to Note 12 for further details on credit risk.

The accounting policy before January 1, 2018 as follow:

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset other than the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is
impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more loss events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset. The carrying amount of the financial asset impaired,
other than receivables impaired which are reduced through the use of an allowance
account, is reduced directly and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss.
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A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale equity
instrument below its cost is considered a loss event.

Other loss events include:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; or

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

(c} it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization; or

(d) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

For held-to-maturity financial assets and loans and receivables measured at amortized
cost, the Group first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial asset that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exits for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. If there is
objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows. The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial assets original effective interest rate. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate. Interest income is accrued based on the reduced carrying
amount of the asset, using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Receivables together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the
recovery is credited to profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognized in profit or loss is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss; increases in their fair value after impairment are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income.
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In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale, the amount recorded for
impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortized
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognized in profit or loss. Future interest income continues to be accrued based on
the reduced carrying amount of the asset, using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

The interest income is recognized in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent year, the fair
value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized when:
(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

(b) The Group has transferred the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset have been transferred

(¢) The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the consideration received or receivable including any cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income, is recognized in profit or
loss.

B. Financial liabilities and equity

Classification between liabilities or equity

The Group classifies the instrument issued as a financial liability or an equity
instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and the
definitions of a financial liability, and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. The transaction costs of an equity transaction
are accounted for as a deduction from equity to the extent they are incremental costs
directly attributable to the equity transaction that otherwise would have been avoided.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (before January 1,
2018: IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost upon initial recognition.
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

(a) It is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in
short term.

(b) On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking.

(c) It is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

If a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may
be designated as a financial liability at fair value through profit or loss; or a financial
liability may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss when doing so results
in more relevant information, because either:

(a)it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency or

(b)a group of financial assets, financial liabilitics or both is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information about the group is provided
internally on that basis to the key management personnel.

Gains or losses on the subsequent measurement of liabilities held for trading including
interest paid are recognized in profit or loss.

Before January 1, 2018, if the financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss do
not have quoted prices in an active market and their far value cannot be reliably
measured, then they are classified as financial liabilities measured at cost on balance
sheet and carried at cost as at the reporting date.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include interest bearing loans and
borrowings that are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate method after
initial recognition. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate method amortization
process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or transaction costs.
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Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

When the Group and the creditors have a significant difference between the terms of the
debt instruments to exchange, or make significant changes to all or part of the existing
financial liabilities (no matter due to financial difficulties or not), deal with the way to
exclude original liabilities and recognize new liabilities, when exclude the financial
liabilities, the difference between book value and the total amount paid or payable
(Including transferred non-cash assets or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

C. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative Instrument and Hedging accounting

The Group uses derivative instruments to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate
risks. A derivative is classified in the balance sheet as assets or liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss except for derivatives that are designated effective hedging
instruments which are classified as derivative financial assets or liabilities for hedging.

Derivative instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion
of cash flow hedges, which is recognized in equity.

If a cash flow hedge meets the conditions in paragraph 88 of IAS 39 during the period, it
shall be accounted for as follows:

A. the portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be an
effective hedge shall be recognized in other comprehensive income; and

B. the ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument shall be recognized
in profit or loss.

When a hedged forecast transaction occurs and results in the recognition of a financial
asset or a financial liability, the gain or loss recognized in other comprehensive income
does not adjust the initial carrying amount of the asset or liability, but remains in equity
and is reclassified from equity to profit or loss consistently with the recognition of gains
and losses on the asset or liability as a reclassification adjustment.
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If the transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified from equity to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment. The hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, and the replacement or rollover of a hedging instrument into another hedging
instrument is not an expiration or termination. In this case, the cumulative gain or loss on
the hedging instrument that has been recognized in other comprehensive income from the
period when the hedge was effective shall remain separately in equity until the forecast

transaction occurs.

Before January 1, 2018, derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks
are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for
trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are

measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.

(10)Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer

the liability takes place either:
A. In the principal market for the asset or liability; or

B. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the

Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants

in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by

selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques which are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant

observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
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(11)Inventories

Inventories are stated at acquisition cost, and the cost is measured by standard cost method.
The Group considers the normal level of materials, labors, efficiency and equipment

capacity when making regular reviews and adjustments according to the current situation.

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable item. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion
and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Starting from January 1, 2018, rendering of services is accounted in accordance with IFRS
15 but not within the scoping of inventories.

(12)Property. Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located and borrowing costs for
construction in progress if the recognition criteria are met. Each part of an item of
property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item is depreciated separately. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced in intervals, the Group recognized such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciation, respectively. The carrying amount of
those parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition
provisions of IAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”. When a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs

are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic lives of the

following assets:

Name Years

Buildings and facilities 2~50 years
Machinery and equipment 2~10 years
Transportation equipment 4~9 years
Furniture and fixtures 2~10 years
Leasing assets 2~35 years
Leasehold improvement 1~11 years
Miscellaneous equipment 3~15 years
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is recognized in profit or
loss.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

(13)Investment Property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The
carrying amount includes the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at
the time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes the costs of
day-to-day servicing of an investment property. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the cost model in accordance with the
requirements of JIAS 16 for that model, other than those that meet the criteria to be
classified as held for sale (or are included in a disposal group that is classified as held for
sale) in accordance with IFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations”.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic lives of the
following assets:

Name Years

Buildings 10~30 years

Investment properties are derecognized when either they have been disposed of or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefit is expected from its disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss in the period of
derecognition.

Assets are transferred to or from investment properties when there is a change in use.

Properties are transferred to or from investment properties when the properties meet, or
cease to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change in
use.

(14)Leases

The Group as a lessee

Finance leases which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the
fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are recognized in profit or loss.
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The leased assets are depreciated against the useful life of the asset, only if it can’t be
reasonable determine the group will acquire the ownership off this asset when the leasing
period expires, depreciation by which shorter of estimated durability years or Lease period.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

The Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Rent revenues form
operation leases is according to straight-line method of lease period. Contingent rental
recognize income during the earning of the rent.

(15)Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss for the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful lives and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible assets may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each fiscal year. Changes in the expected useful life
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and is
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating level. The assessment of
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are recognized in other
operating income and expenses.

41



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Developing intangible assets - research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures, on an individual
project, are recognized as an intangible asset when the Group can demonstrate:

A. The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale

B. Its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset

C. How the asset will generate future economic benefits

D. The availability of resources to complete the asset

E. The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the cost model is
applied requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. During the period of development, the asset is tested for
impairment annually. Amortization of the asset begins when development is complete and
the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period of expected future benefit.

Patent rights and trademark rights

The patent rights have been granted by the relevant enterprise for fifteen years; and the
trademark rights have been granted the right to use between six and ten years.

Computer software

The cost of computer software is amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life (1 to 5 years).

(16) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that
an asset in the scope of IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (“CGU”) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been an increase in the estimated service potential of an asset
which in turn increases the recoverable amount. However, the reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years.
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A cash generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually at the same time, irrespective of whether there
is any indication of impairment. If an impairment loss is to be recognized, it is first
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash generating
unit (group of units), then to the other assets of the unit (group of units) pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (group of units). Impairment losses
relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods for any reason.

An impairment loss of continuing operations or a reversal of such impairment loss is
recognized in profit or loss.

(17)Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probably that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the
liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognized as a finance cost.

Provision for decommissioning, restoration and rehabilitation costs

The provision for decommissioning, restoration and rehabilitation costs arose on
construction of a property, plant and equipment. Decommissioning costs are provided at
the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and
are recognized as part of the cost of that particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a
current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The
unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognized as a finance cost. The
estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as
appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added
to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Maintenance warranties

A provision is recognized for expected warranty claims on products sold, based on past
experience, management’s judgement and other known factors.

Sales returns and atlowances

Starting from January 1, 2018, Sales returns and allowances are accounted in accordance
with TFRS 15. Before January 1, 2018, a provision has been recognized for sales returns
and allowances based on past experience and other known factors.
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(18)Revenue Recognition

The accounting policy from January 1, 2018 as follow:

The Group’s revenue arising from contracts with customers mainly include sale of goods
and rendering of services. The accounting policies for the Group’s types of revenue are
explained as follow:

Sale of goods

The Group manufactures and sells of merchandise. Sales are recognized when control of
the goods is transferred to the customer and the goods are delivered to the customers.
Revenue is recognized based on the consideration stated in the contract. The remaining
sales transactions are usuvally accompanied by volume discounts (based on the accumulated
total sales amount for a specified period). Therefore, revenue from these sales is
recognized based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated volume
discounts. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using
the expected value method. Revenue is only recognized to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will
not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently
resolved. During the period specified in the contract, refund liability is recognized for the
products expected to be returned.

The Group provides its customer with a warranty with the purchase of the products. The
warranty provides assurance that the product will operate as expected by the customers.
And the warranty is accounted in accordance with IAS 37.

The credit period of the Group’s sale of goods is from 30 to 150 days. For most of the
contracts, when the Group transfers the goods to customers and has a right to an amount of
consideration that is unconditional, these contracts are recognized as trade receivables. The
period between the Group transfers the goods to customers and when the customers pay for
that goods is usually short and have no significant financing component to the contract. For
a small part of the contracts, the Group has the right to transfer the goods to customers but
does not has a right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional, these contacts
should be presented as contract assets. Besides, in accordance with IFRS 9, the Group
measures the loss allowance for a contract asset at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses.

Rendering of services

The Group provides maintenance services of products and customized design services and
the revenue is recognized once the contract is completed.

Most of the contractual considerations of the Group are received on average during the
contract period after the provision of maintenance services. For some rendering of services
contracts, part of the consideration was received from customers upon signing the contract,
then the Group has the obligation to provide the services subsequently and it should be
recognized as contract liabilities.
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The period between the transfers of contract liabilities to revenue is usually within one

year, thus, no significant financing component is arisen.
The accounting policy before January 1, 2018 as follow:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable. The following specific recognition

criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following conditions have been

satisfied:
A. the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer;

B. neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control over the goods sold

have been retained;
C. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

D. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the

entity; and
E. the costs incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income

For all financial assets measured at amortized cost (including loans and receivables and
held-to-maturity financial assets) and available-for-sale financial assets, interest income is

recorded using the effective interest rate method and recognized in profit or loss.
Dividends

Revenue is recognized when the Group’s right to receive the payment is established.
p'srig pay

(19)Post-Employment Benefits

All regular employees of the Group and its domestic subsidiaries are entitled to a pension
plan that is managed by an independently administered pension fund committee. Fund assets
are deposited under the committee’s name in the specific bank account and hence, not
associated with the Group and its domestic subsidiariecs. Therefore, fund assets are not
included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Pension benefits for employees of
the overseas subsidiaries and the branches are provided in accordance with the respective

local regulations.
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For the defined contribution plan, the Group and its domestic subsidiaries will make a
monthly contribution of no less than 6% of the monthly wages of the employees subject to
the plan. The Group recognizes expenses for the defined contribution plan in the period in
which the contribution becomes due. Overseas subsidiaries make contribution to the plan
based on the requirements of local regulations.

Post-employment benefit plan that is classified as a defined benefit plan uses the Projected
Unit Credit Method to measure its obligations and costs based on actuarial assumptions.
Remeasurements, comprising of the effect of the actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the return on plan assets, excluding net interest, are
recognized as other comprehensive income with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings in the period in which they occur. Past service costs are recognized in profit or loss
on the earlier of:

A. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and
B. The date that the Group recognizes related restructuring or termination costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset, both as determined at the start of the annual reporting period, taking account of any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of
contribution and benefit payment.

(20)Income Tax

Income tax expense (income) is the aggregate amount included in the determination of
profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. Current income tax relating to items recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity and not in profit or
loss.

Income tax on unappropriated earnings (excluding earnings from foreign consolidated
subsidiaries) is expensed in the year the shareholders approved the appropriation of
earnings which is the year subsequent to the year the earnings are generated.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

A. Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

B. In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

A. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss,

B.In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or seitle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax
items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. Deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting date and are recognized accordingly.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current income tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

(21)Business Combinations and Goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are measured at
acquisition date fair value. For each business combination, the acquirer measures any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related
costs are accounted for as expenses in the periods in which the costs are incurred and are
classified under administrative expenses.
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When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms,
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes
the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the
acquisition date through profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will be recognized at the
acquisition date fair value. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration which is deemed to be an asset or liability, will be recognized in accordance
with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (before January 1, 2018: IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement) either in profit or loss or as a change to other comprehensive
income. However, if the contingent consideration is classified as equity, it should not be
remeasured until it is finally settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the amount of the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the non-controlling interest over the net fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If this aggregate is lower than the
fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is recognized in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated
to each of the Group’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to
those units. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated represents the
lowest level within the Group at which the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purpose and is not Jarger than an operating segment before aggregation.

Where the disposition consists of the cash generating unit of goodwill, the book value of
this part includes goodwill relating to the disposal of the business. The amount of goodwill
is measured on the basis of the relative recoverable amount of the disposition and the
retained portion.

5. SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements requires management to make
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and labilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

48



(D

)

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Judgement

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in
the consolidated financial statements:

A. Investment propertics

Certain properties of the Group comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation and another portion that is owner-occupied. If these portions could
be sold separately, the Group accounts for the portions separately as investment
properties and property, plant and equipment.

B. Operating lease commitments — the Group for lessor

The Group has entered into a commercial real estate lease for the investment real estate
portfolio. Based on the assessment of its agreed terms, the Group retains the significant
risks and rewards of these real estate ownership and treats such leases in business
leases.

Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date that may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

A. Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using valuation
techniques including the income approach (for example the discounted cash flows
model) or market approach. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of the financial instruments. Please refer to Note 12 for more details.

B. Valuation of inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, and the Group uses
judgment and estimates to determine the net realizable value of inventory at the end of
each reporting period.

Due to the rapid technological changes, the Group estimates the net realizable value of
inventory for obsolescence and unmarketable items at the end of reporting period and
then writes down the cost of inventories to net realizable value. The net realizable value
of the inventories is mainly determined based on assumptions of future demand within a
specific time period, therefore material adjustments may occur. Please refer to Note
6(8).
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C. Impairment of nonfinancial assets

When the carrying amount of the asset or cash generating unit is greater than its
recoverable amount, the impairment occurs. Recoverable amount refers to the fair value
of the sub-divided costs and the use of the value of both the higher. The calculation of
the fair value reduction is based on the price or the market price of the asset under a
binding sales agreement under a fair trade and the amount directly after deducting the
incremental cost of the disposable asset. The use value is based on the calculation of the
cash flow discount model. The cash flow is based on the budget for the next five years
and does not include any significant future investment required by the Group’s
unencumbered restructuring or to enhance the performance of the unit’s assets in order
to strengthen the tested cash. Recoverable amounts are susceptible to the discount rate
used in the cash flow discount model and the expected future cash inflows and growth
rates used for extrapolation purposes. The main assumptions are used to determine the
amount of recoverable amounts of different cash generating units, including sensitivity
analysis.

D. Pension benefits

The cost of post-employment benefit and the present value of the pension obligation
under defined benefit pension plans are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions. These include the
determination of the discount rate and future salary increases. Please refer to Note 6(16)
for more details.

E. Maintenance warranties

The provision of maintenance warranties for goods sold is based on historical
experience and the specific ratios determined by other known causes to estimate the
possible product warranty and maintenance that may occur. The provision is recognized
in the account of cost of goods sold when goods in the selling year. Management of the
Group regularly examines the reasonableness of the estimates. Refer to Note 6(17) for
more details.

F. Revenue recognition - sales returns and allowance
Starting from January 1, 2018:

The Group estimates sales returns and allowance based on historical experience and
other known factors at the time of sale, which reduces the operating revenue. In
assessing the aforementioned sales returns and allowance, on the basis of highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised
will not occur. Please refer to Note 6 for more details.

Before January 1, 2018:

The Group estimates sales returns and allowance based on historical experience and
other known factors at the time of sale, which reduces the operating revenue. Please
refer to Note 6(18) for more details.
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Q. Income tax

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of international
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could cause future adjustments to tax income and
expense already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable
estimates, for possible consequences of audits by the tax authorities of the respective
countries in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax
regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of
interpretation may arisc on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions
prevailing in the respective group’s domicile.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all carryforward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available or there are sufficient taxable temporary differences
against which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits or deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. The amount of deferred tax assets determined to be
recognized is based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits and

taxable temporary differences together with future tax planning strategies.

6. CONTENTS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents

December 31,

2018 2017
Cash on hand, savings and checking accounts $3,912,765 $3,934,756
Time deposits 13,213,266 13,971,352
Cash Equivalents 100,019 60,009
Total $17,226,050 $17,966,117
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(2) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

December 31,
2018 2017(Note)
Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss:
Derivative not designated as hedging instruments
Forward foreign exchange contracts $63,143
Forward cross currency contracts 107
Subtotal 63,250
Stocks | 20,065
Total $83,315
Current $63,250
Noncurrent 20,065
Total $83,315

December 31,

2018(Note) 2017
Held for trading
Derivative not designated as hedging instruments
Forward foreign exchange contracts $67.435
Current $67,435
Noncurrent -
Total $67,435

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss were not pledged. Please refer to Note

12 for more detail,
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3)

(4)

Hedging (Derivative) Financial Assets

December 31,

2018 2017 (Note)
Hedging financial assets
Forward foreign exchange contracts $11,613
Cutrent $11,613
Noncurrent -
Total $11,613

December 31,

2018 (Note) 2017
Hedging derivative financial assets
Forward foreign exchange contracts $147,519
Current $147,519
Noncurrent -
Total $147,519

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.
Hedging financial assets were not pledged. Please refer to Note 12 for more detail.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

December 31,

2018 2017 (Note)
Equity instruments investments measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income-noncurrent
Unlisted companies stocks $359,859

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income were not pledged.
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(5

(6)

Financial Assets Measured at Cost, Non-Current

December 31,

2018(Note) 2017

Available-for-sale financial assets

SHIEH YONG INVESTMENT CO., LTD. $210,787
Unitech Capital, Inc. 56,946
Excel Global Limited (“Excel”) 26,389
Nightingale Intelligent System, Inc. 17,966
GLO AB 2,720
Maxiam Ventures I Inc. 221
Total $315,029

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018, The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

Venture Orient sold financial assets measured at cost with carrying amount of NT$7,687

thousand and recognized disposal gain of NT$1,692 thousand in 2017.

The Group adopted IAS 39 before January 1, 2018. The above investments in the equity
instruments of unlisted entities are measured at cost as the fair value of these investments
are not reliably measurable due to the fact that the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value measurements is significant for that investment and that the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used when measuring

fair value.
Financial assets measured at cost were not pledged.

Notes Receivables

December 31,

2018 2017

Notes Receivable - arose from Operating activities $256,793 $131,232

Notes receivables were not pledged.

The Group adopted IFRS 9 for impairment assessment since January 1, 2018. Please refer
to Note 6 for more details on accumulated impairment and refer to Note 12 for more details

on credit risk disclosure.
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(7) Trade Receivables and Trade Receivables-Related Parties

December 31,

2018 2017
Trade receivable $13,540,426 $16,496,404
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (181,700) (129,607)
Subtotal 13,358,726 16,366,797
Trade receivables for related parties 1,912 1,374
Total $13,360,638 $16,368,171

Trade receivables were not pledged.

Trade receivables are generally on 30-150 day terms. The Group adopted IFRS 9 for
impairment assessment since January 1, 2018. Please refer to Note 6(20) for more details
on impairment of trade receivables. The Group adopted IAS 39 for impairment assessment
before January 1, 2018. Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables
and trade receivables-related parties are as follows (Please refer to Note 12 for more details
on credit risk management,):

Collectively impaired

At January 1, 2017 $44,377
Charge for the current period 85,207
'Write-off for uncollectable accounts -
Exchange differences 23
At December 31, 2017 $129,607

There is no impairment loss as a result of individual valuation of trade receivables for the
years ended December 31, 2017.

Aging analysis of trade receivables and trade receivables-related parties that are past due at
the end of the reporting period but not impaired is as follows:

Past due but not impaired

Neither past due More than
At nor impaired  1to30days 31to60days 61to90days 91to120days 121 days Total
December 31, 2017 $14,796,037  $1,456,816 $66,629 $25,903 514,987 $7,799  $16,368,171

The Group entered into factoring contracts without recourse with a number of domestic
banks. To wit, banks pay to the Group 100% of the accounts receivable factored as
consideration. According to the arrangement, if the client of the trade receivables factoring
delays the payment, the Group shall pay interests to the bank. Upon assignment of the
factoring to the bank, the bank undertakes the associated credit risk. However, the Group
still issues a promissory note to the bank. If the trade receivables cannot be collected as a
result of trade disputes due to factors attributable to the Group, the Group should pay the
promissory note in compensation for the bank. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Group has no outstanding discounted trade receivables which were deducted from trade
receivables. The credit line of factoring contracts provided by CTBC Bank and Taishin
Bank are both US$80,000 thousand.
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Inventories
December 31,
2018 2017
Raw materials and supplies $5,393,686 $4,716,148
Work in process 255,027 191,537
Finished goods 2,233,646 2,996,239
Total $7.882,359 $7,903,924

The cost of inventories recognized in expenses amounted to NT$45,303,063 thousand and
NT3$44,014,785 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, including the
write-down of inventories and obsolescence loss of NT$263,303 thousand and
NT$207,794 thousand, respectively.

The allowance write-down of inventories amounts to NT$608,995 thousand and
NT$495,326 thousand as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

No inventories were pledged.

Investments Accounted for Using Equity Method
The following table lists the investments accounted for using equity method of the Group:
December 31, 2018
Percentage of
Investees Carrying Amount  ownership (%)
Investments in associates:
Genejet Biotech Co., Ltd. (“Genejet™) $- 19.51%

December 31, 2017
Percentage of
Investees Carrying Amount ownership (%)

Investments in associates:
Genejet Biotech Co., Ltd. (“Genejet™) $- 19.51%

The Group recognized share of loss of these associates and joint ventures in the amount of
NT$2,942 thousand for the year ended December 31 2017.

For continued worsening in operating condition, CVC assessed investment in Genejet was
impaired and recognized an impairment loss of NT$27,704 thousand in 2017.

The associates had no contingent liabilities or capital commitments as of December 31,
2018 and 2017. No investments accounted for using equity method held by the Group was
pledged to others.
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(10)Property. Plant and Equipment

Construction

in progress
and
Machinery equipment
and Office  Transportation Lease Leaschold Other awaiting
Land Buildings  equiptent fixtures equipment assets  improvement equipment inspection Total

Cost:
AsofJanuary 1, 2018 $39,357 36,884,919 3$5,345,544 $473,982 $53,885  $2,250 $846,746  $1,833,359 $44,795 $15,524,837
Additions - 71,615 287,765 39,915 2,380 - 83,074 119,577 342,809 947,135
Disposals - (4,811) (247,964) (39,445) (12,579) - (19,094)  (194,357) - (518,250)
Transfers - 64,879 55,121 (1,744) 88 - (69,054) 6,621 (75,816) (15,905)
Exchange differences (311) (52,200) (64,965) (5,649 (627) 72 (13,523) (24.944) 404 (161,743)
AsofDecember 31,2018 $39,046  $6,964,402 $5,375,501 $467,059 $43,147 $2,322 $828,149 $1,740,256  $312,192 $15,772,074
As of January 1, 2017 $23,900 §6,719,517 85,242,432  $550,256 $78,804  $2,008 $854.894  $2,343,758 $198,135  $16,013,704
Additions 1,766 43,410 100,678 35,043 1,786 403 54,5604 113,801 164,265 515,716
Acquisitions through

business combinations 13,339 - 790 [,001 25 - 51 1,578 - 16,794
Disposals - (57,149)  (472,922) (80,354) (26,377) - (54,146)  (266,599) (135) (957,682)
Transfers - 248,192 571,623 (30,901 1,716 - 8,967 (336,072) (313,638) 149,387
Exchange differences 352 (69,051) (97,057 (1,073) (2,069) (161) (17,584) (23,107) (3,832) (213,582)
Asof December 31,2017 §39,357 56,884,919 $5,345,544 $473,982 $53,885 $2,250 $846,746  $1,833,359 $44,795  $15,524,837
Depreciation and Impairment:
Asof January 1, 2018 $- 32,837,306 $3,244,250 $380,631 $41,066 31,925 $717,313  $1,542,093 3- 58,764,584
Depreciation - 300,821 497,887 35,099 4,555 80 48,857 125,316 - 1,012,615
Disposals - (4,809) (205,183) (38,619) (9,222) - (18,679)  (189,072) - (465,584)
Transfers - 26,885 (713) (1,541) - - (43,830) (56) - (19,295)
Impairment losses - - 40,104 - - - - - - 40,104
Exchange differences - (28,864) (48,524) (4,248) (535) 64 (7,951) (21,604) - (111,662)
As of December 31,2018 $- $3,131,339 $3,527,821 $371,322 335,864  $2,069 $695,710  $1,456,637 5-  $9,220,762
As of January 1, 2017 $- 52,390,319 83,115,855 $435,856 $61,357 $2,008 §705,262  §1,759,275 3- $8,469,932
Depreciation - 330,969 504,864 38,371 6,930 74 83,284 164,616 - 1,129,108
Disposals - (57,116) (429,104}  (78,589) (25479 - (51,730}  (265,022) - (907,040)
Transfers - 193,866 80,258 (14,827) - - (168) (108,515) - 150,614
Impairment losses - - 23,842 - - - - - - 23,842
Exchange differences - (20,732) (51,463) (180) (1,742) (157) {1%9,335) (8,261) - (101,872)
As of December 31,2017 8- $2,837,306 $3,244,250 $380,631 541,066  $1.925 $717,313  $1,542,093 - §8,764,584
Net carrying amounts as of:
December 31,2018 $35,046 33,833,063 §1,847,680 $95,737 $7,283 $253 $132,439  $283,619 $312,192  $6,551,312
December 31,2017 $39,357 $4,047,613 $2,101,294  $93.351 $12,819 $325 $129,433 $291,266 $44,795 $6,760,253
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The Group evaluvated the economic benefits for property, plant and equipment and
recognized impairment loss for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was
NT$40,104 thousand and NT$23,842 thousand, respectively.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment under pledge.

{11)Investment Property

Buildings
Cost:
As of January 1, 2018 $244,538
Additions from acquisitions -
Additions from subsequent expenditure -
Disposals -
As of December 31, 2018 $244,538
As of January 1, 2017 $244,538
Additions from acquisitions -
Additions from subsequent expenditure -
Disposals -
As of December 31, 2017 $244 538
Depreciation and Impairment:
As of January 1, 2018 $60,027
Depreciation 8,052
As of December 31 2018 $68,079
As of January 1, 2017 $51,974
Depreciation 8,053
As of December 31, 2017 | $60,027
Net carry amount As of:
December 31, 2018 $176,459
December 31, 2017 $184,511
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December 31,

2018 2017
Rental income from investment property $10,234 $4,221
Less:Direct operating expenses from investment
property generating rental income (8,052) (8,053)
Total $2,182 $(3,832)

Information about the investment property that was pledged to others as collaterals is

provided in Note 8.

Investment properties held by the Group are not measured at fair value but for which the
fair value is disclosed. The fair value measurements of the investment properties are
categorized with Level 3. The fair value has been determined based on valuations
performed by an independent appraiser. The valuation method used is discount cash-flow

analysis method, and the inputs used are discount rates and growth rates:

December 31,

2018 2017

Fair value of the investment property $222.400 $217,000

Discount rates 4.095% 4.095%

Growth rates 0.4% 0.4%

(12)Intangible Assets
Trade marks  Patents Software IPs Goodwill other Total
Cost:
As of January 1, 2018 $103,805 $16,023 $137,169 $57,882 $5,940 $86,109  $406,928
Additions - - 32,824 - - 69,945 102,769
Disposals - - (34,804) (3,360) - (7,139)  (45,303)
Transfers - - (8,733) - - (228) (8,961)
Exchange differences 96 26 (354) - - (2,831) (3,063)
As of December 31, 2018  $103,901 $16,049 $126,102 $54,522 $5,940 $145,856  $452,370
As of January 1, 2017 $104,054 $16,045 $129,449 $59,786 $5,940 $49,681 $364,955
Additions - - 38,534 - - 36,027 74,561
Acquisitions through
: . - - - - - 52396 52,396
business combinations

Disposals - - (30,410) - - (51,534)  (81,944)
Transfers - - - (1,904) - (1,350) (3,254)
Exchange differences (249) (22) (404) - - 889 214
As of December 31,2017 $103,805 $16,023  $137,169 $57,882 $5,940 $86,109  $406,928
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Trade marks  Patents Software IPs Goodwill other Total

Amortization and Impairment:
As of January 1, 2018 $88.714 $7,902 $95,877 $27,230 $- $15,477  $235,200
Amortization 3,759 1,155 26,340 18,115 - 57,679 107,048
Disposals - - (34,497) (3,360) - (7,139)  (44,996)
Exchange differences 25 6 (322) - - (993) (1,284)
As of December 31,2018  $92,498 $9,063 $87,398 $41,985 3- $65,024  $295,968
As of January 1, 2017 584,994 $6,750 $99,881 $8,242 $- $44314  $244,181
Amortization 3,761 1,155 25,826 18,988 - 22,990 72,720
Disposals - - (29,513) - - (51,534) (81,047
Exchange differences 41 3) (317) - - (293) (654)
As of December 31, 2017  $88,714 $7,902 $95,877 $27,230 3- $15,477  $235,200
Net carrying amount as of:
December 31, 2018 $11,403 $6,986 $38,704 $12,537 $5,940 $80,832  $156,402
December 31, 2017 $15,091 $8,121 $41,292 $30,652 $5,940 $70,632  $171,728

Amortization expense of intangible assets:

December 31,
2018 2017

Operating Cost $41,147 $9,405

Selling expenses 6,872 6,756

General and administrative expense 23,834 23,124

Research and development expenses 35,195 33,435

Total $107,048 $72,720

(13)Short-Term Borrowings
December 31,
2018 2017
Unsecured bank loans $6,414,641 $8,176,659

Interest rates (%)

0.93%~3.65%

0.69%~2.92%

The Group’s unused short-term lines of credits amounted to NT$30,877,601 thousand and
NT$36,364,752 thousand as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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(14)Derivative financial liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

December 31,

2018 2017
Derivatives not designated as hedging Instruments -
Current
Forward exchange contracts $21,115 $62,762
Forward cross currency contracts 2,360 4,148
Total $23,475 $66,910

Hedging financial liabilities

December 31,

. 2018 2017(Note)
Forward exchange contracts $2,402
Hedging derivative financial liabilities
December 31,
2018(Note) 2017
Forward exchange contracts $156,598

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate
prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

(15) Long-Term Borrowings

Details of long-term borrowings are as follow:

December 31, Interest ~ Maturity date and terms
Lenders 2018 Rate (%) of repayment
Secured long-term borrowings $20,625 1.48%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2017. Principle is
repaid 16 quarterly.
Secured long-term borrowings 430,833 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2018. Principle is
repaid 12 quarterly.
Secured long-term borrowings 515 411%  Effective from July 8,
from Lombard Co. 2015. Principle is repaid
48 monthly,
Secured long-term borrowings 326 3.81%  Effective from January 5,
from Lombard Co. 2017. Principle is repaid
36 monthly.
Less: current portion {165,004)
Total $287,295
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December 31, Interest ~Maturity date and terms
Lenders 2017 Rate (%) of repayment
Secured long-term borrowings $28,125 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2017. Principle is
repaid 16 quarterly.
Secured long-term borrowings 470,000 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2018. Principle is
repaid 12 quarterly.
Secured long-term borrowings 7,889 2.45%  Effective from May
from NatWest Bank 2016. Principle is
repaid 108 monthly.
Secured long-term borrowings 1,593 4.11%  Effective from July 8,
from Lombard Co. 2015. Principle is
repaid 48 monthly.
Secured long-term borrowings 668 3.81% Effective from January
from Lombard Co. 5, 2017. Principle is
repaid 36 monthly.
Less: current portion (49,024)
Total $459,251

The Group’s unused long-term lines of credits amounted to NT$300,000 thousand and
NT$461,738 thousand as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

{16)Post-Employment Benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Group and its domestic subsidiaries adopt a defined contribution plan in accordance
with the Labor Pension Act of the R.O.C. Under the Labor Pension Act, the Group and its
domestic subsidiaries will make monthly contributions of no less than 6% of the
employees’ monthly wages to the employees® individual pension accounts. The Group and
its domestic subsidiaries have made monthly contributions of 6% of each individual
employee’s salaries or wages to employees’ pension accounts.

Subsidiaries located in the People’s Republic of Mainland China will contribute social
welfare benefits based on a certain percentage of employees’ salaries or wages to the
employees’ individual pension accounts.

Pension benefits for employees of overseas subsidiaries and branches are provided in
accordance with the local regulations.
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Pension expenses under the defined contribution plan for the years ended December 31,
2018 and 2017 were NT$393,003 thousand and NT$468,991 thousand, respectively.

Defined benefits plan

The Group and its domestic subsidiaries adopt a defined benefit plan in accordance with
the Labor Standards Act of the R.O.C. The pension benefits are disbursed based on the
units of service years and the average salaries in the last month of the service year, Two
units per year are awarded for the first 15 years of services while one unit per year is
awarded after the completion of the 15th year. The total units shall not exceed 45 units.
Under the Labor Standards Act, the Group and its domestic subsidiaries contribute an
amount equivalent to 2% of the employees’ total salaries and wages on a monthly basis to
the pension fund deposited at the Bank of Taiwan in the name of the administered pension
fund committee. Before the end of each year, the Group and its domestic subsidiaries
assess the balance in the designated labor pension fund. If the amount is inadequate to pay
pensions calculated for workers retiring in the same year, the Group and its domestic
subsidiaries will make up the difference in one appropriation before the end of March the

following year.,

The Ministry of Labor is in charge of establishing and implementing the fund utilization
plan in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and
Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund. The pension fund is invested in-house or under
mandation, based on a passive-aggressive investment strategy for long-term profitability.
The Ministry of Labor establishes checks and risk management mechanism based on the
assessment of risk factors including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, in order to
maintain adequate manager flexibility to achieve targeted return without over-exposure of
risk. With regard to utilization of the pension fund, the minimum earnings in the annual
distributions on the final financial statement shall not be less than the earnings attainable
from the amounts accrued from two-year time deposits with the interest rates offered by
local banks. Treasury Funds can be used to cover the deficits after the approval of the
competent authority. As the Group does not participate in the operation and management
of the pension fund, no disclosure on the fair value of the plan assets categorized in
different classes could be made in accordance with paragraph 142 of IAS 19. The Group
expects to contribute NT$12,895 thousand to its defined benefit plan during the 12 months
beginning after December 31, 2018.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefits plan obligation was 13.73 to 17.43
years and 14.6 to 17.61 years as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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Pension costs recognized in profit or loss are as follows:

December 31,

2018 2017
Current service costs $1,007 $1,562
Net interest on the net defined benefit liabilities (assets) 9,486 9,054
Expect return on plan assets (6,032) (5,051)
Settlement profit - (18,813)
Total $4,461 $(13,248)

Reconciliations of liabilities (assets) of the defined benefit obligation and plan assets at fair
value are as follows:

December 31, January 1,
2018 2017 2017

Present value of defined benefit

obligation $545,893 $541,301 $658,244
Plan assets at fair value (363,846) (366,031) (360,490)
Net defined benefit

liabilities(assets) $182,047 $175,270 $297,754
Other non-current liabilities

— Carrying amount on the net

defined benefit liabilities $192,723 $185,387 $297,754
Other non-current assets

— Carrying amount on the net

defined benefit assets $(10,676) $(10,117) $-
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Reconciliations of net defined benefit liabilities (assets) are as follows:

Present value of Net defined

defined benefit Fair value of  benefit liabilities
obligation plan assets (assets)
As of January 1, 2017 $658,244 $360,490 $297,754
Current Service Cost 1,562 - 1,562
Interest expense (revenue) 9,054 5,051 4,003
Settlement profit or loss (18,813) - (18,813)
Subtotal 650,047 365,541 284,506
Remeasurements of the defined benefit liability (asset):
Actuarial gains and losses
arising from changes in
financial assumptions (92,649) (76) (92,573)
Experience adjustments (3,417) (1,440) (1,977)
Subtotal (96,066) (1,516) (94,550)
Paid pension (12,680) (12,545) (135)
Contributions by employer - 14,551 (14,551)
As of December 31, 2017 $541,301 $366,031 $175,270
As of January 1, 2018 $541,301 $366,031 $175,270
Current Service Cost 1,007 - 1,007
Interest expense (revenue) 9,486 6,032 3,454
Subtotal 551,794 372,063 179,731
Remeasurements of the defined benefit liability (asset):
Actuarial gains and losses
arising from changes in
financial assumptions 14,282 - 14,282
Experience adjustments 9,761 8,717 1,044
Subtotal 24,043 8,717 15,326
Paid pension (29,944) (29,944) -
Contributions by employer - 12,964 (12,964}
Other - 46 (46)
As of December 31, 2018 $545,893 $363,846 $182,047
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The principal assumptions used in determining the Group’s defined benefit plan are as

follows:
December 31,
2018 2017
Discount rate 1.125%-1.375% 1.625%
Expected rate of salary increases 1.00%~4.00% 1.00%~5.00%

Sensitivity analysis of significant assumptions is as follows:

December 31,

2018 2017
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
defined defined defined defined
benefit benefit benefit benefit
obligation obligation obligation obligation
Discount rate increase by 0.25% $- $19,030 $- $18,838
Discount rate decrease by 0.25% 19,894 - 19,809 -
Future salary increase by 0.25% 19,060 - 19,004 -
Future salary decrease by 0.25% - 18,349 - 18,274

The sensitivity analysis above is based on a change in one significant assumption (for
example: change in discount rate or future salary), keeping all other assumptions constant.
The sensitivity analysis may not be representative of an actual change in the defined
benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity
analysis compared to the previous period.

(17)Provisions

Maintenance

warranties

As of January 1, 2018 $742,629
Arising during the period 284,589 -
Utilized during the period (191,834)
Exchange differences (8,593)

As of December 31, 2018 $826,791

As of December 31, 2018:

Current $826,791

Non-Current -
$826,791
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Maintenance Sales returns and

warranties allowances Total
As of December 31, 2017:
Current $742,629 $225,139 $967,768
Non-Current - - -
$742,629 $225,139 $967,768

Maintenance warranties

A provision is recognized for expected warranty claims on products sold, based on past

experience, management’s judgement and other known factors.
Sales returns and allowances

Starting from January 1, 2018, liabilities in relation to expected sales returns and allowance
are recognized as contract liabilities which shown as other current liabilities in accordance
with TFRS 15 and please refer to Note 4 for more details. Before January 1, 2018, a
provision has been recognized for sales returns and allowances based on past experience
and other known factors. The provision is recognized and the corresponding entry is made
against operating revenue at the time of sales.

(18)Equities
A, Common stock

CORE’s authorized capital was NT$10,000,000 thousand as of December 31, 2018 and
2017, respectively (including NT$700,000 thousand reserved for exercise of share

warrant, preferred shares with warrants and corporate bonds with warrants), each at a
par value of NT$10. CORE’s issued capital was NT$4,344,231 thousand divided into
434,423 thousand shares. Each share has one voting right and a right to receive
dividends.

B. Capital surplus

December 31,

2018 2017

Additional paid-in capital $3,569,001 $3,786,212
Treasury Stock transactions 116,614 114,569
The differences between the fair value of the

consideration paid or received from acquiring

or disposing subsidiaries and the carrying

amounts of the subsidiaries 297,948 102,411
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 89,245 89,231
Total $4,072,808 $4,092,423
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According to the Company Act, the capital reserve shall not be used except for covering
losses of the company. When a company incurs no loss, it may distribute the capital
reserves related to the income derived from the issuance of new shares at a premium or
income from endowments received by the company. The distribution could be made in
cash to its shareholders in proportion to the number of shares being held by each of
them.

C. Retained earnings and dividend policies:

According to the Articles of Incorportaion, current year’s earnings shall be distributed
in the following order:

(a)Payment of all taxes and dues;
(b)Offset accumulated losses in previous years, if any;

(c)Legal reserve, which is 10% of leftover profits. However, this restriction does not
apply in the event that the amount of the accumulated legal reserve equals or exceeds
CORE'’s total capital stock;

(d)Allocation or reverse of special reserve as required by law or government authorities;

(e)The remaining net profits and the retained earnings from previous years will be
allocated as shareholders’ dividend. The Board of Directors will prepare a
distribution proposal and submit the same to the shareholders’ meeting for review
and approval by a resolution.

According to the Company Act and CORE’s Article of Incorporation, the policy of the
dividend distribution should reflect factors such as the capital and financial structures,
operating, earnings, the industrial features and cycles and etc. The dividend could be
paid in the form of shares or cash. In the consideration of the factors such as financial,
sales and operating conditions, if the distribution of cash dividends is determined, the
cash dividends should account for at least 10% of the total distribution based on the
CORE’s Article of Incorporation. If CORE incurs no earning or considers the factors
such as financial conditions, sales and operations, the dividend could be paid by whole
or partial legal reserve in accordance with the Company Act and CORE’s Article of
Incorporation.

According to Company Act, CORE needs to set aside amount to legal reserve unless
where such legal reserve amounts to the total authorized capital. The legal reserve can
be used to offset the deficit of CORE. If CORE incurs no loss, it may distribute the
portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25% of the paid-in capital by issuing new shares
or by cash in proportion to the number of shares being held by each of the shareholders.

Following the adoption of TIFRS, the FSC on April 6, 2012 issued Order No.
Financial-Supervisory-Securities-Corporate-1010012865, which sets out the following

provisions for compliance;
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Once upon a public company’s first-time adoption of the TIFRS, for any unrealized
revaluation gains and cumulative translation adjustments (gains) recorded to
sharcholders’ equity that the company elects to transfer to retained earnings by
application of the exemption under IFRS 1, the company shall set aside an equal amount
of special reserve. Following a company’s adoption of the TIFRS for the preparation of
its financial reports, when distributing distributable earnings, it shall set aside to special
reserve, from the profit/loss of the current period and the undistributed earnings from
the previous period, an amount equal to other net deductions from shareholders’ equity
for the current fiscal year, provided that if the company has already set aside special
reserve according to the requirements in the preceding point, it shall set aside
supplemental special reserve based on the difference between the amount already set
aside and other net deductions from shareholders’ equity. For any subsequent reversal
of other net deductions from shareholders’ equity, the amount reversed may be

distributed.

Details of the 2017 and 2016 earnings distribution and dividends per share as resolved

by shareholders’ meeting on June 14, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Appropriation of earnings  Dividends per share (NT$)

2017 2016 2017 2016
Legal reserve $175,063 $196,453
Special reserve 521,197 671,630
Common stock -cash dividend 1,086,058 868,846 $2.5 $2

In addition, shareholders’ meeting resolved to distribute the paid-in capital in excess of
par-common stock by cash in the amount of NT$217,211 thousand, NT$0.5 per share
and NT$651,635 thousand, NT$1.5 per share as of 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Please refer to Note 6(22) for further details on employees’ compensation and

remuneration to directors and supervisors.
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D. Non-controlling interests:

Beginning balance
Profit (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests
Other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests, net of tax:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations
Effect of tax rate changes on defined benefit plans
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Unrealized gain from financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income
Cash dividends
Acquisition or disposal of the interest of subsidiaries
Changes in subsidiaries’ ownership

Ending balance

(19)Operating Income

Contract revenue from customers
Sale of goods
Revenue arising from rendering of services
Other operating revenues

Total

Years ended December 31,

2018 2017
$2,014,560 $2,121,580
107,965 (46,049)
12,4359 (45,723)
(185) -

(539) 4,998

280 -
(50,438) (4,432)
(23,662) 89,418

- (105,232)
$2,060,440 $2,014,560

Years ended December 31

2018(Note) 2017

$54,094,799 $51,768,364
964,157 452,469
613,977 884,470

$55,672,933 $53,105,303

Note: The Group has adopted IFRS 15 from January 1, 2018. The Group elected to apply

the standard retrospectively by recognizing the cumulative effect of initially

applying the standard at the date of initial application (January 1, 2018).
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The Group has adopted IFRS 15 from January 1, 2018. Analysis of revenue from contracts
with customers during the period is as follows:

A. Revenue of Segments

For the years ended December 31, 2018

Energy — Image
saving  productsand  Optical
products brand component  Other
segment segment segment Segment  Elimination Total
Sale of goods $25,076,064 $21,464,438 $6,100,579 $2,526,944 $(1,073,226) $54,094,799
Revenue arising from
rendering of
services 797,964 52,831 19,985 130,670 (37,293) 964,157
Other operating
revenues 199,041 253,274 141,681 23,494 (3,513) 613,977
Total $26,073,069 $21,770,543 $6,262,245 $2,681,108 $(1,114,032) $55,672,933
The timing of revenue
recognition:
At a point in time $26,073,069 $21,770,543 $6,262,245 $2,681,108 $(1,114,032) $55,672,933
B. Contract balance
Contract liabilities-current
January 1,  December 31,
2018 2018 Difference
Sale of goods $263,047 $241,829 $(21,218)
Revenue arising from rendering of
services 434 675 241
Other operating revenues 124,941 111,024 (13,917)
Total $388,422 $353,528 $(34,894)

During the years ended December 31, 2018, contract liabilities significantly decreased
as additional performance obligations have been satisfied and NT$388,422 thousand
included in the contract liability at the beginning of the period was recognized as
revenue during the period.

Transaction price allocated to unsatisfied performance obligations

As of December 31, 2018, there is no need to provide relevant information of the
unsatisfied performance obligations as the contracts with customers about the sales of
goods are all lower than one year.
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(20)Expected credit losses

Years ended December 31

2018 2017(Note)

Operating expenses — Expected credit losses
Trade Receivables $60,772

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate
prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

The Group measures trade receivables (including note receivables and trade receivables) at
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. The assessment of the Group’s loss
allowance as of December 31, 2018 is as follows:

The Group need to consider the grouping of trade receivables by counterparties’ credit
rating, by geographical region and by industry sector and its loss allowance is measured by
using a provision matrix, details as below:

Past due
Neither 1 t0 30 31to 60 611090 9]to 120 Morethan
past due days - days days days 121 days Total

. .
roSSCAyNg 12,113,850 $1.390,646  $143.266  $9.572  $5364  $136.424 $13,799,131

amount

Loss ratio 0% 0-2% 5% 30% 50% 100%

Expected credit
| (44,537) (711) (5,507) (1,710) (1,834) (127,401)  (181,700)
osses

Subtotal $12,069,322 $1,389,935  $137,759 $7.862 $3,530 $9,023 $13,617,431

Note: The Group recognized expected credit losses in amount of NT$44,537 thousand based on
assessing certain accounts with significant credit risks.

The movement of provision for impairment of trade receivables during the period is as

follows:

Trade receivables
As of January 1, 2018 (IAS 39) $129,607
Beginning adjusted retained earning -
As of January 1, 2018 (IFRS 9) 129,607
Charge for the current period 60,772
Write-offs (6,419)
Exchange differences (2,260)
As of December 31, 2018 $181,700
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(21)Operating Lease

A. Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessee

The Group’s land for its Science Park plant is leased from the Science Industry Park
Bureau, and as follows:

Location Current annual rent Lease period
Hsinchu Science Industrial Park $7,103 2017.07.01-2036.12.31
Jhunan Science Park 3,916 2001.07.01-2020.12.31
Tainan Science Industrial Park 8,951 2003.11.01-2022.12.31

The future aggregate minimum rentals payable under non-cancelable operating leases
are as follows:

December 31,

2018 2017
Not later than one year $85,800 $63,825
Later than one year but not later than five years : 256,255 183,031
'Later than five years 230,835 143,275
Total $572,890 $390,131

Operating lease expense as follows:

Years ended December 31
2018 2017
Minimum lease payments $353,884 $345,971

B. Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessor

The Group has entered into a commercial property leases with remaining terms of no
more than four years. All leases include a clause to enable upward revision of the rental
charge on an annual basis according to prevailing market conditions.

Future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, are as follows:

December 31,

2018 2017
Not later than one year $28,178 $13,822
Later than one year but not later than five years 35,899 6,372
Later than five years - -
Total $64,077 $20,194
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(22)Summary Statement of Employee Benefits, Depreciation and Amortization Expenses by

Function
Years ended December 31
2018 2017
Operating | Operating Total Operating | Operating Total
Cost expenses amount Cost expenses amount
Employee benefits expense $3,683,059| $5,001,852| $8,684,911| $4,598,867| $4,495,932| $9,094,799
Salaries 3,124,642 4,351,725| 7,476,367 3,830,502 3911,647 7,745,149
Labor and health insurance 138,331 306,557 444,888 212,023 284,688 496,711
Pension 204,795 192,669 397,464 289,343 166,400 455,743
Other employee benefits expense 215,291 150,901 366,192 266,999 130,137 397,136
Depreciation 755,886 234,835 990,721 811,356 288,266| 1,099,622
Amortization 36,021 76,705 112,726 17,006 61,320 78,326

According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, 10% to 20% of profit of the
current year is distributable as employees’ compensation. However, the company’s
accumulated losses shall have been covered. CORE may, by a resolution adopted by a
majority vote at a meeting of Board of Directors attended by two-thirds of the total number
of directors, have the profit distributable as employees’ compensation in the form of shares
or in cash; and thereto a report of such distribution is submitted to the shareholders °
meeting. The Articles of Incorporation are to be amended in the shareholders’ meeting.
Information on the Board of Directors’ resolution regarding the employees’ compensation
and remuneration to directors and supervisors can be obtained from the “Market
Observation Post System™ on the website of the TWSE.

CORE accrued employees’ compensation based on a specific rate of profit for the years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. The amounts of employees’ compensation was
NT$290,398 thousand and NT$256,596 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2018
and 2017, respectively. If the Board of Directors resolved to distribute employees’
compensation in the form of stocks, the number of stocks distributed was calculated based
on the closing price one day earlier than the date of resolution. If the estimated amounts
differ from the actual distribution resolved by the Board of Directors, CORE will recognize
the change as an adjustment to next year income.

A resolution was approved at a Board of Directors’ meeting held on January 28, 2019 to
distribute NT$290,398 thousand in cash as employees’ compensation.

No material differences exist between the estimated amount and the actual distribution of the
employee bonuses for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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(23)Non-Operating Income and Expenses

A, Other income

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
Interest income
Financial assets measured at amortized cost $404,389 $304,800
Rental income 24,851 41,417
Dividend income 7,712 2,261
Other 161,921 253,572
Total $598,873 $602,050

B. Other gains and losses

Years ended December 31

2018 2017

(Losses) gains on disposal of property, plant and

equipment $(7,695) $550
Foreign exchange (loss) gain, net (78,986) 286,920
Gains (losses) on financial assets (liabilities) at

fair value through profit or loss (Note a and b) 383,018 (158,390)
(Losses) gains on disposal of investments (5,157} 27,414
Impairment losses (40,104) (51,546)
Other losses (39,247) (35,731)
Total $211,829 $69,217

Note:

a. Balance in the years ended December 31, 2018 was arising from financial assets mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss and balance in the years ended December 31,
2017 was arising from held for trading financial assets.

b. Balances in the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were arising from held for trading

financial liabilities.
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C. Finance cost

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
Interest on borrowings from bank $244,994 $177,224
Interest on obligations under finance leases 6 -
Total $245.000 $177,224
(24) Components of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Other
Income tax comprehensive
Arising during income income, net of
the period (expense) tax
Not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans $(15,326) $4,520 $(10,806)
Unrealized gains or losses on financial
assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income {65,698) 285 (65,413)
To be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations (287,075) - (287,075)
Gain (loss) on effective portion
of cash flow hedges 7.823 (3,939) 3,884
Total of other comprehensive
income $(360,276) $866 $(359,410)
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Other
Income tax  comprehensive
Arising during income income, net of
the period {expense) tax
Not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans $94,550 $(16,074) $78,476
To be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on
translation of foreign operations (594,048) - (594,048)
Unrealized gains or losses from available-
for-sale financial assets 35,113 - 35,113
(Loss) gain on effective portion (12,427) 4.442 (7,985
of cash flow hedges ’ ’ 985)
Total of other comprehensive
income $(476,812) $(11,632) $(488,444)
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(25)Income Tax

Based on the amendments to the Income Tax Act announced on Februvary 7, 2018, CORE’s
applicable corporate income tax rate for 2018 has changed from 17% to 20%. The
corporate income surtax on undistributed retained earnings has changed from 10% to 5%.

The major components of income tax expense (income) are as follows:

Income tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss

Years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Current income tax expense (income):
Current income tax charge $818,363 $593,074
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of
prior periods (17,793) (29,759

Deferred tax expense (income):

Deferred tax (income) expense relating to

origination and reversal of temporary

differences (88,625) (102,461)
Deferred tax expense (income) relating to

origination and reversal of tax loss and tax

credit 35,872 1,580
Tax (income) expense recognized in the period

for previously unrecognized tax loss, tax credit

or temporary difference of prior periods (32,177) (1,449)
Deferred tax expense (income) arising from

write-down or reversal of write-down of

deferred tax asset 55,642 55,402
Deferred tax income relating to changes in tax
rate or the imposition of new taxes (32,072) -
Other (73) 1,417
Total income tax expense $739,137 $517,804

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income

Years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Deferred income tax income (expense):

Gains on hedging instruments $(3,939) $-
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 4,520 (16,074)
Unrealized losses on financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive income 285 -
Unrealized loss of cash flow hedges - 4,442
Total $866 $(11,632)
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Reconciliation of income tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by applicable

tax rates is as follows:

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations

Tax at the domestic rates applicable to profits in the
country concerned

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of deferred tax assets/liabilities

10 % surtax on undistributed retained earnings

Operating loss carryforward

Investment tax credits

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of
prior periods

Other

Impact of change in tax rate

Total income tax expense recognized in profit or loss
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Years ended December 31,

2018 2017

$2,867,321 $2,222,382
$1,222,318 $800,936
(416,503) (242,351)
29,726 25,613
4,487 13,088
(23,519) (25,459)
(30,134) (40,888)
(17,793) (29,759)
2,627 16,624
(32,072) -
$739,137 $517,804
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities) related to the following:

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Recognized in

Recognized other
Beginning  in profiter  comprehensive  Exchange Ending
balance loss income differences balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized allowance for inventory
obsolescence $33,891 $1,653 $- $370 $35,914
Depreciation difference for tax purpose (1,569) 1,962 - 169 562
Unrealized intragroup profits and losses 48,005 21,975 - (18) 69,962
Net unrealized exchange gains or losses 5,918 (4,058) - 41 1,901
Provisions - maintenance warranties 27,253 (440) - 450 27,263
Provision-sales returns and allowances 26,871 14,337 - 173 41,381
Impairment on property, plant and
) 4,614 1,627 - - 6,241
equipment
Defined benefit liabilities-noncurrent 29,420 {(75) 4,520 3) 33,862
Investments accounted for using the
(23,803) 6,392 - - (17,411)
equity method
Accrued expense of tax differences 41,148 3,910 - 105 50,163
Allowance for bad debts 328 1,184 - 57 1,569
Cash flow hedges 4,121 - (3,939) - 182
Others (18,820) 12,815 285 2,215 (3,505)
Unused tax losses 12,760 (4,224) - - 8,536
Foreign unused tax losses 13,600 (698) - 405 13,307
Deferred tax (expense) income $61,360 $866 $3,964
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $203,737 $269,927
Reflected in balance sheet as follows:
Deferred tax assets $237,983 $302,673
Deferred tax liabilities $(34,246) $(32,746)
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For the year ended December 31, 2017

Recognized in
Recognized other
Beginning in profitor comprehensive Exchange  Business Ending
balance loss income differences combination balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized allowance for inventory
obsolescence $15,700  $18,744 $- $(553) $-  $33,801
Depreciation difference for tax purpose 3,328 (4,295) - (602) - (1,569)
Unrealized intragroup profits and losses 38,986 9,177 - (158) - 48,005
Net unrealized exchange gains or losses  (34,907) 40,825 - - - 5,918
Provisions - maintenance warranties 20,169 7,974 - (890) - 27,253
Provision-sales returns and allowances 22,932 4,199 - (260) - 26,871
Impairment on property, plant and
equipment 4,614 - - - - 4,614
Defined benefit liabilities-noncurrent 50,198 (4,704) (16,074) - - 29,420
Investments accounted for using the
equity method (54,874) 31,071 - - - (23,803)
Accrued expense of tax differences 67,317 (25,482) - (687) - 41,148
Allowance for bad debts 614 470 - 184 - 328
Cash flow hedges (321) - 4,442 - - 4,121
Others 5,321 (18,592) - 316 (5,865) (18,820)
Unused tax losses 7.255 5,505 - - - 12,760
Foreign unused tax losses 32,979 (17,024) - (2,355) - 13,600
Deferred tax (expense) income $46,928 $(11,632)  $(5,005)  $(5,865)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $179,311 $203,737
Reflected in balance sheet as follows:
Deferred tax assets $241,359 $237.983
Deferred tax liabilities $(62,048) $(34,246)
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The following table contains information of the unused tax losses of the Group and its

domestic subsidiaries:

December 31, 2018
Accumulated loss

Unutilized accumulated loss Expiration Year

$44,478 $44,478 2019
12,925 10,327 2020
19,035 19,035 2021

187,854 18,929 2022

4,114 4,114 2023
1,443 1,443 2024

135,421 1,125 2025

270,475 190,079 2026
36,582 13,933 2027
24,656 24,656 2028(Expected)

$736,983 $328,119
December 31, 2017
Accumulated loss Unutilized accumulated loss Expiration Year

$83,884 $23,688 2018

44,478 44,478 2019

6,304 6,304 2020
210 210 2021
168,925 42,067 2022
7,678 - 2025

261,292 254,974 2026
35,323 35,323 2027(Expected)

$608,094 $407,044

Unrecognized deferred tax assets

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, deferred tax assets that have not been recognized

amount to NT$489,279 thousand and NT$331,364 thousand, respectively.

Unrecognized deferred tax liabilities relating to the investment in subsidiaries

The Group did not recognize deferred tax hLabilities associated with tax payable for unremitted
earnings of the Group’s overseas subsidiaries, as the Group has determined that not all
distributed profits of its subsidiaries will be distributed in the foreseeable future. As of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the amount of taxable temporary differences associated with
investment in subsidiaries as deferred tax liabilities were NT$17,557,678 thousand and
NT$16,850,792 thousand, respectively.
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Unappropriated retained earnings:
December 31,

2018 2017
Earnings generated in and before 1997 $43,393 $43,393
Earnings generated in and after 1998 9,302,409 8,884,951
Total $9,345,802 $8,928,344

The assessment of income tax returns

As of December 31, 2018 the assessment of the income tax returns of the Group and its
subsidiaries is as follows:

The assessment of income tax returns

CORE Assessed and approved up to 2016
TYO Assessed and approved up to 2016
Optoma Assessed and approved up to 2016
CGT Assessed and approved up to 2016
Tsen Ming Investment Corp. Assessed and approved up to 2016
YGE Assessed and approved up to 2016
YLT Assessed and approved up to 2015
Aptek Optical Corp. Assessed and approved up to 2016
CICS Assessed and approved up to 2016
cvcC Assessed and approved up to 2016
(26)Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing net income for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent company by the weighted-average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (after adjusting for interest on the convertible
preference shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
A. Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent
(in thousand NT$) $2,020,219 $1,750,627
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
for basic earnings per share (in thousands) 434,423 434,423
Basic earnings per share (NT$) $4.65 $4.03
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Years ended December 31

2018 2017
B. Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the parent

after dilution (in thousand NT$) $2,020,219 $1,750,627
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

for basic earnings per share (in thousands) 434423 434,423
Effect of dilution:
Employee Bonus— stock (in thousand) 8,992 9,161
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

after dilution (in thousand) 443,415 443,584
Diluted earnings per share (NTS$) $4.56 $3.95

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary
shares between the reporting date and the date the financial statements were authorized for
issue.

(27)Business Combinations
The Acquisition

CORE acquired 100% of the shares of Calibre UK Ltd. (“CAL”) in July 2017. CAL
mainly engages in R&D design, production and marketing of image processing products.
The purpose of this merger is to enhance CORE’s development ability of image
processing.

The fair value was determined based on market approach. The fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of CAL as of the acquisition date were:

Amount
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $170
Accounts receivable 5,778
Other receivables 45
Inventories 8,442
Prepayment 3,231
Property, plant and equipment 16,794
Intangible assets 52,396
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Amount
Liabilities
Short-term borrowings (6,722)
Accounts payable (7,709)
Other payables (11,469)
Current portion of long-term borrowings (2,329)
Long-term borrowings (8,674)
Deferred tax liabilities (5,865)
Identifiable net assets $44,088
Gain from bargain purchase of CAL is as follows:
Amount
Cash considerations $39,841
Less: identifiable net assets at fair value (44,088)
Gain from bargain purchase $(4,247)
Cash flow for acquisition:
Amount
Consideration paid for acquisition $(39,841)
Other payables 21,400
Net cash acquired from the subsidiary 170
Net cash flow-out on acquisition $(18,271)

(28) Subsidiaries that have Material Non-Controlling Interests

Financial information of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests is

provided below:

Percentage of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

December 31,
Subsidiary Country of incorporation and operation 2018 2017
Young Optics Inc. Taiwan 55.89% 54.12%

December 31,

2018 2017

Accumulated balance of material non-controlling interests
Young Optics, Inc. $1,977,334 $1,830,848
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Years ended December 31

2018 2017

Profit allocated to material non-controlling interest
Young Optics, Inc. $99,475 $(78,846)

The summarized financial information of these subsidiaries is provided below.
This information is based on the amount before inter-company transactions.

Summarized information of profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc.
Operating revenue $6,262,245
Gain for the period from continuing operations 180,159
Total comprehensive income for the period 154,095

Summarized information of profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2017:

Young Optics Inc.
Operating revenue $4,455,012
Loss for the period from continuing operations : (148,191)
Total comprehensive income for the period (207,319)
Summarized information of financial position as of December 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc.
Current assets $3,224,346
Non-current assets 2,477,139
Current liabilities (1,858,724)
Non-current liabilities (311,591)
Summarized information of financial position as of December 31, 2017:

Young Optics Inc,
Current assets $3,116,813
Non-current assets 2,264,930
Current liabilities (1,524,075)
Non-current liabilities (480,774)

Summarized cash flow information for the years ended December 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc.
Operating activities $107,621
Investing activities (409,437)
Financing activities 79,772
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (251,342)
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Summarized cash flow information for the years ended December 31, 2017:

Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

7. Related Partv Transactions

(1} Related Party Name and Catagories

Related Party Name

Young Optics Inc

$(10,394)
(231,302)
(146,288)
(424,395)

Related Party Catagories

Gunze Limited (“Gunze”)

DongGuan Guan Zhi Electronics Ltd.
(“DongGuan Guan Zhi)

Guan Zhi(HK)

Mr. Wade Chang

Relative within the second degree of the CORE’s

chairman

(2) Significant transactions with related parties

A. Sales

DongGuan Guan Zhi

Joint Venture
Associate of Joint Venture

Associate of Joint Venture

Chairman of the Company

Other related parties

Years ended December 31

2018 2017

$15,202 $11,555

The sales price to the above related parties was determined through mutual agreement

based on the market rates. The payment terms are not significantly different between

related parties and third-party customers. The receivables-related parties were not

pledged, bearing no interest and were paid in cash. The receivables-related parties also

were not guaranteed.

86



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

B. Purchases

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
Gunze $229,499 $245,062
DongGuan Guan Zhi 1,151 72
Total $230,650 $245,134

The purchase price to the above related parties was determined through mutual
agreement based on the market rates. The payment terms from the related party
suppliers are comparable with third party suppliers and are between 60-90 days.

C. Accounts Receivable from Related Parties

December 31,
2018 2017
DongGuan Guan Zhi $1,912 $1,374
D. Accounts Payable to Related Parties
December 31,
2018 2017
Gunze $40,356 $39,911
DongGuan Guan Zhi 66 -
Total $40,422 $39,911
E. Others

In May 2017, Optoma bought back 250,000 shares and 751,550 shares of treasury
stocks from the Chairman of CORE and relative within the second degree of the
CORE’s Chairman. The purchase prices of treasury stock are NT$2,500 thousand and
NT$7,516 thousand, respectively. Payments have been paid as of December 31, 2017.

F. Key Management Personnel Compensation

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
Short-term employee benefits $268,459 $251,571
Post-employment benefits 6,168 5,011
Total $274,627 $256,582
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8. Assets Pledged As Collateral

The following assets of the Group pledged as collateral:

Assets pledged as collateral

Carrying amount

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Purpose of pledge

Land

Buildings (including
investment property)
Time deposits (shown as
“Other receivables™)
Time deposits (shown as
“Other receivables™)
Bank deposits (Shown as
“Other receivables™)
Bank deposits (Shown as
“Other receivables™)
Time deposits (shown as
“Other receivables™)
Time deposits (shown as

“Other noncurrent assets™)

Time deposits (shown as

“Other noncurrent assets™)

Total

$13,086 $13,501
765,918 301,133
22,511 24,166
33,825 9,718
59,215 8,928
2,027 2,063
1,472 1,438
20,769 20,765
1,066 1,058
$919,889 $882,770

Commitments and Contingencies

Collateral for long-term
borrowings

Collateral for long-term
borrowings

Lease execution deposits

Customs import guarantee

Derivative execution deposits

Export tax guarantee

Subsidy performance guarantee

Lease execution deposits

Customs import guarantee

Amounts available under unused letters of credit as of December 31, 2018 are NT$62,011 thousand.

10. Losses due to Major Disasters

None.

11. Significant Subsequent Events

None.
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12. QOthers

(1) Categories of Financial Instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Held for trading

Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or

loss
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Available-for-sale financial assets

(including financial assets measured at cost)

Financial assets measured at amortized cost (Note b)

Loans and receivables(Note b)
Hedging financial assets
Total

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortized cost:
Short-term borrowings

Accounts payables (including related parties)
Other payables

Long-term borrowings (including current portion)

Subtotal

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Held for trading

Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or

loss-current
Subtotal
Hedging financial liabilities
Total

89

December 31,

2018 2017

(Note a) $67,435
(Note a)

83,315
(Note a)

359,859
{Note a) 315,029
31,348,949 (Note a)
(Note a) 35,085,814
11,613 147,519

$31,803,736

$35,615,797

December 31,

2018 2017
$6,414,641 $8,176,659
9,312,548 12,891,294
4,627,935 3,928,009
452,299 508,275
20,807,423 25,504,237
(Note a) 66,910
23,475 -
23,475 66,910
2,402 156,598
$20,833,300 $25,727,745
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Note :

{a) The Group adopted IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The Group elected not to restate
prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 9.

(b) Including cash and cash equivalents (exclude cash on hand), note receivables, trade
receivables, and other receivables.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group’s principal financial risk management objective is to manage the market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk related to its operating activities. The Group identifies
measures and manages the aforementioned risks based on the Group’s policy and risk
appetite.

The Group has established appropriate policies, procedures and internal controls for
financial risk management. Before entering into significant transactions, due approval
process by the Board of Directors and Audit Committee must be carried out based on
related protocols and internal control procedures. The Group complies with its financial
risk management policies at all times.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of the changes in market prices. Market prices comprise currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk.

In practice, it is rarely the case that a single risk variable will change independently from
other risk variables; there are usually interdependencies between risk variables. However,
the sensitivity analysis disclosed below does not take into account the interdependencies
between risk variables.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to
the Group’s operating activities (when revenue or expense are denominated in a different
currency from the Group’s functional currency) and the Group’s net investments in foreign
subsidiaries.

The Group has certain foreign currency receivables to be denominated in the same foreign
currency with certain foreign currency payables, therefore natural hedge is received.
Furthermore, as net investments in foreign subsidiaries are for strategic purposes, they are
not hedged by the Group.

The foreign currency sensitivity analysis of the possible change in foreign exchange rates
on the Group’s profit is performed on significant monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies as at the end of the reporting period. The Group’s foreign currency risk is
mainly related to the volatility in the exchange rates for USD. The information of the
sensitivity analysis is as follows:
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When NTD appreciates or depreciates against USD by 1%, the profit for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 is decreased/increased by NT$75,967 thousand and
NTS$111,403 thousand, while equity is decreased/increased by NT$245,572 thousand and
NT$234,584 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk
of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s loans and receivables at
variable interest rates, bank borrowings with fixed and variable interest rates.

The interest rate sensitivity analysis is performed on items exposed to interest rate risk as of
the end of the reporting period, including investments and bank borrowings with variable
interest rate swaps. At the reporting date, an increase/decrease of 1% of interest rate in a
reporting period could cause the profit for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 to
decreased/increased by NT61,346 thousand and NT$62,450 thousand, respectively.

Equity price risk

The fair value of the Group’s listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk
arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Group’s
listed equity securities are classified under held for trading financial assets or
available-for-sale financial assets. The Group manages the equity price risk through
diversification and placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the
equity portfolio are submitted to the Group’s senior management on a regular basis. The
Group’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

For the years ended December 31, 2018, an increase/decrease of 1% in the price of the
listed equity securities classified as equity instrument at fair value through profit or loss
could have an impact of NT$201 thousand on the income attributable to the Group.

For the years ended December 31, 2018, an increase/decrease of 1% in the price of the
listed equity securities classified as Unrealized gains or losses on financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income(loss) could have an impact of NT$3,599
thousand on the other comprehensive income to the Group.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from operating activities
(primarily for trade receivables and notes receivables) and from its financing activities,
including bank deposits and other financial instruments.
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)

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group’s established
policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Credit limits
are established for all customers based on their financial position, rating from credit rating
agencies, historical experience, prevailing economic condition and the Group’s internal
rating criteria, etc. Certain customer’s credit risk will also be managed by taking credit
enhancing procedures, such as requesting for prepayment.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, receivables from top ten customers represented 59% and
67% of the total trade receivables of the Group, respectively. The credit concentration risk of
other accounts receivables was insignificant.

Credit risk from balances with banks, fixed income securitics and other financial
instruments is managed by the Group’s treasury in accordance with the Group’s policy.
The Group only transacts with counterparties approved by the internal control procedures,
which are banks and financial institutions, companies and government entities with good
credit rating and with no significant default risk. Consequently, there is no significant
credit risk for these counter parties.

Liquidity Risk Management

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and
flexibility through the use of cash and cash equivalents, highly liquid equity investments
and bank borrowings. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s
financial liabilities based on the contractual undiscounted payments and contractual
maturity. The payment amount includes the contractual interest. The undiscounted
payment relating to borrowings with variable interest rates is extrapolated based on the
estimated interest rate yield curve as of the end of the reporting period.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Less than | year 1to 3 years 3to 5years Over5years  Total

As of December 31, 2018

Borrowings $6,599,493 $290,838 $- $-  $6,890,331
Accounts payables

(including related parties) 9,312,548 ) - - 9,312,548
Other payables 4,627,935 - - - 4,627,935

As of December 31, 2017

Borrowings $8,240,580 $339,847  $125,846 $3,155 $8,709,428
Accounts payables

(including related parties) 12,891,294 - - - 12,891,294
Other payables 3,928,009 - - - 3,928,009
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Financial liabilities

Less than 1 year 1 to 3 years Total

As of December 31, 2018

Inflows $- $- $-
Outflows 25,877 - 25,877
Net $25,877 - $25,877
As of December 31, 2017

Inflows $- $- $-
Outflows 223,508 - 223,508
Net $223,508 $- $223,508

The table above contains the undiscounted net cash flows of derivative financial liabilities.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

Reconciliation of liabilities as of December 31, 2018:

January 1, 2018
Cash flows
December 31,2018

Guarantee Other Total liabilities
Short-term  Long-term  deposits liabilities-  from financing
borrowings  borrowings  received noncurrent activities
$8,176,659 $508,275 $20,529 $25,495 $8,730,958
(1,762,018) (55,976) 17,540 (620) (1,801,074)
$6,414,641 $452,299 $38,069 $24,875 $6,929,884

Reconciliation of liabilities as of December 31, 2017:

Not applicable

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

A.The methods and assumptions applied in determining the fair value of financial

instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The following methods and assumptions were used by the Group to measure or disclose
the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities:

(a)The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short-term

borrowings, trade payable and other current liabilities approximate their fair value

due to their short maturities.

(b)For financial assets and liabilities traded in an active market with standard terms and
conditions, their fair value is determined based on market quotation price at the

reporting date.
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(c)The fair value of derivatives which are not options and without market quotations, is
determined based on the counterparty prices or discounted cash flow analysis using
interest rate yield curve for the contract period. Fair value of option-based derivative
financial instruments is obtained using on the counterparty prices or appropriate
option pricing model or other valuation method.

(d)The fair value of long-term borrowings without active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. Therefore, the fair value is estimated using the present value of
the expected cash flows. The assumption of interest rate and discount rate mainly is
measured by similar financial instruments.

B. Fair value of financial instruments measured at amortized cost

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortized cost approximate their fair value.

C. Fair value measurement hierarchy for financial instruments

Please refer to Note 12(8) for fair value measurement hierarchy for financial
instruments of the Group.

(8) Derivative Instruments

The related information for derivative financial instruments not yet settled as follows:

Forward currency contracts and cross currency contracts

The Group entered into forward currency and cross currency contracts to manage its
exposure to financial risk, but these contracts are not designated as hedging instruments.
The table below lists the information related to forward currency and forward cross

currency contracts:

Item (by contract)

Noticnal Amount

Contract Period

As of December 31, 2018

Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts
Buying forward currency contracts

USD
USD

322,000 thousand
360,500 thousand

From January 2019 to April 2019
From January 2019 to April 2019

Selling forward currency contracts  EUR 15,500 thousand From January 2019 to February 2019
Selling forward currency contracts CAD 2,500 thousand From January 2019 to April 2019
Forward cross currency contract USD 30,500 thousand From January 2019 to March 2019
As of December 31, 2017
Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts ~ USD 210,000 thousand  From January 2018 to July 2018
Buying forward currency contracts  USD 210,500 thousand From January 2018 to March 2018
Selling forward currency contracts EUR 14,500 thousand From January 2018 to February 2018
Selling forward currency contracts CAD 300 thousand March 2018
Forward cross currency contract USD 22,500 thousand From January 2018 to March 2018

94



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Hedging forward currency contracts

The currency of sales, costs of goods sold and trade on behalf of the purchase were in US

Dollars or British Pounds. The Group entered into forward currency contracts to manage

its exposure to financial risk, and these contracts are designated as hedging instruments.

The table below lists the information related to forward currency contracts:

Item (by contract) Notional Amount Contract Period
As of December 31, 2018
Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts  USD 20,000 thousand February 2019
Buying forward currency contracts USD 20,000 thousand February 2019
Selling forward currency contracts ~ GBP 5,500 thousand January 2019
As of December 31, 2017
Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts ~ USD 369,500 thousand From January 2018 to September 2018
Buying forward currency contracts  USD 369,500 thousand From January 2018 to September 2018
Selling forward currency contracts ~ GBP 5,500 thousand From January 2018 to March 2018

(9) Fair value measurement hierarchy

A. Fair value measurement hierarchy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. Level 1, 2 and 3

inputs are described as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 ~ Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the

hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.
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B. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities

The Group does not have assets that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.
Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis is as follows:

December 31, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value:
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Forward currency contract $- $63,143 $- $63,143

Forward cross currency contract - 107 - 107

Stock - - 20,065 20,065
Hedging financial assets-current - 11,613 - 11,613
Equity instrument measured at fair

value through other comprehensive - 359,859 359,859

income )
Liabilities measured at fair value:
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Forward currency contract - 21,115 - 21,115

Forward cross currency contract - 2,360 - 2,360

Hedging financial liabilities-current - 2,402 - 2,402

December 31, 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value:
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Forward currency contract $- $67,435 $- $67,435
Hedging derivative financial assets-

current - 147,519 - 147,519
Liabilities measured at fair value:
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Forward currency contract - 62,762 - 62,762

Forward cross currency contract - 4,148 - 4,148

Hedging derivative financial

liabilities-current - 156,598 - 156,598
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Transfers between the Level 1 and Level 2 during the period

During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, there were no transfers between

Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements.

Change in reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3

Reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for

movements during the period is as follows:

Assets
At fair value through
At fair value through other comprehensive
profit or loss income
Stock Stock Total
As of January 1, 2018: $21,001 $422,757 $443,758
Total gains and losses recognized for
the years ended December 31, 2018:
Amount recognized in profit or loss
(presented in “other profit or loss™) (936) - (936)
Amount recognized in OCI (presented
in “unrealized gains (losses) from
equity instruments investments
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income) - (65,413) (65,413)
Tax effect - (285) (285)
Exchange differences - 2,800 2,800
As of December 31, 2018 $20,065 $359,859 $379,924

Total gains and losses recognized in profit or loss for the years ended December 31,

2018 in the table above contain gains (losses) related to assets on hand as of December

31, 2018 in the amount of NT$(936) thousand.

Information on significant unobservable inputs to valuation

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation of recurring fair value

measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is as follows:

97



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

At December 31, 2018
Significant Relationship
Valuation  unobservable Quantitative between inputs Sensitivity of the
techniques inputs information and fair value input to fair value
Financial assets :
At fair value
through profit
or loss
Stock Income Lack of 27.2% The higher the 10% increase

Approach marketability

Financial assets
at fair value

through other
comprehensive
income
Stock Asset-Based Not Applicable -
Approach
Market P/E ratio of 1.03

Approach  similar entities

discount for  (decrease) in the
lack of discount for lack of
marketability, marketability would
the lower the result in

fair value decrease/increase in

estimated profit or loss by
NT$734 thousand
/NT$735 thousand.

The higher the 10% increase

P/E ratio of  (decrease) in the P/E
similar entities, ratio of similar

the higher the entities would result

fair value in increase /decrease

estimated in equity by
NT$1,842 thousand/
NT$3,772housand.

Valuation process used for fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy

The Group’s Assets Management Center(AMC) is responsible for validating the fair
value measurements and ensuring that the results of the valuation are in line with market
conditions, based on independent and reliable inputs which are consistent with other
information, and represent exercisable prices. AMC analyses the movements in the
values of assets and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as
per the Group’s accounting policies at each reporting date.
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C. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities not measured at

fair value but for which the fair value is disclosed

December 31, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets not measured at fair
value but for which the fair value is
disclosed:
Investment properties (please
refer to Note 6(11)) $- $- $222,400 $222,400
December 31, 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets not measured at fair
value but for which the fair value is
disclosed:
Investment properties (please
refer to Note 6(11)) $- $- $217,000 $217,000

{10)Significant Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Currencies

Information regarding the significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies is listed below:

December 31, 2018

Foreign
currencies Exchange rate =~ NTD thousand
Financial assets
Monetary item:
USD $876,864 30.715 $26,932,878
JPY 160,598 0.2782 44.678
RMB 3,822 4.4753 17,105
GBP 112 38.88 4,354
EUR 355 35.2 12,496
Non-Monetary items:
USD $2,200 30.715 $67,573
Financial Liabilities
Monetary items:
USD $629,534 30.715 $19,336,137
JPY 97,179 0.2782 27,035
GBP 2,149 38.88 83,551
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December 31, 2017
Foreign
currencies Exchangerate =~ NTD thousand
Financial assets
Monetary item: .
UsD $1,032,825 29.76 $30,736,872
GBP 332 40.11 13,305
JPY 164,149 0.2642 43,368
RMB 3,741 4.5645 17,076
Non-Monetary items:
USD $1,914 29.76 $56,946
Financial Liabilities
Monetary items:
USD $658,486 29.76 $19,596,543
GBP 487 40.11 19,532
IPY 56,975 0.2642 15,053

The Group’s entities functional currency are various, and hence is not able to disclose the
information of exchange gains and losses of monetary financial assets and liabilities by
each significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The foreign
exchange (loss) gain was NT$(78,986) thousand and NT$286,920 thousand for years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

(11)Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a
strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize
shareholder value. The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in
light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares.

13. Additional Disclosures

(1) The following are additional disclosures for the Group and its affiliates:

A. Financing provided to others for the years ended December 31: Please refer to
Attachment 1-3.

B. Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others for the years ended December 31: Please
refer to Attachment 1.

C. Securities held as of years ended December 31 (excluding subsidiaries, associates and
joint venture): Please refer to Attachment 2,
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D. Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount exceeding the
lower of NT$300 million or 20 percent of the capital stock for the years ended
December 31: None.

E. Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million

or 20 percent of the capital stock for the years ended December 31: None.

F. Disposal of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or

20 percent of the capital stock for the years ended December 31: None.

G. Related party transactions for purchases and sales amounts exceeding the lower of
NT$100 million or 20 percent of the capital stock for the years ended December 31:
Please refer to Attachment 3.

H. Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or

20 percent of capital stock as of years ended December 31: Please refer to Attachment 4.

I. The business relationship between the parent and the subsidiaries and significant

transactions between them: Please refer to Attachment 5.

J. Financial instruments and derivative transactions: Please refer to Note6(2), Note 6(3),
Note 6 (14), Note 12(1), Note 12(8) and Attachment 8.

Information on investees

A.Relevant information on investees when the investees have significant influence or

direct or indirect control. Please refer to Attachments 6, 6-1, 6-2, and 6-3.

B. When the investees have significant influence or direct or indirect control, the above
items from A to I shall be disclosed. Please refer to Attachments 1-1, 1-2, 2-1, 3-1, 4-1
and 9.

C. Financial instruments and derivative transactions: Please refer to Attachment 8.

Investment in Mainland China

A. Investee company name, main businesses and products, total amount of capital, method
of investment, accumulated inflow and outflow of investments from Taiwan, percentage
of ownership, investment income (loss), carrying amount of investments, cumulated
inward remittance of earnings and limits on investment in Mainland China: Please refer
to Attachment 7, 7-1 and 7-2.
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B. Directly or indirectly significant transactions with the investees in Mainland China,

please refer to Attachment 5.

14. Segment information

(1) General Information

A.The Group’s reportable segments are organized into business units based on their
products and services, and that they will be available for managing units to earn
revenues and occur expense. Every umit needs unique technologies and marketing
strategies, and the Group’s chief operating decision maker manages every unit
individually. The Group determined its reportable segments based on the Group’s

internal reports.
B. The Group has three reportable segments:

(a) Energy-saving products segments: mainly engaged in the R&D, production and
marketing of backlighting, panel modules, medical displays and energy-efficient

lighting equipment.

(b) Image products and brand segments: mainly engaged in the R&D, production and

marketing of projector and brand management.

(c) Optical components segments: mainly engaged in the R&D, production and marketing

of projection-related applications of optics related components.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating

segments.

Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured
based on accounting policies consistent with those in the consolidated financial
statements. However, financial cost, income and income taxes are managed on a group

basis and are not allocated to operating segments.

Transfer prices between operating segment are on an arm’s length basis in a manner

similar to fransactions with third parties.
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(2) Segment income, assets and liabilities information

For the vears ended December 31, 2018

Energy - Image Adjustment
saving products and Optical Other and
products brand components segment elimination
segment segment segment Subtotal (Note a) {Note b) Total
Revenue
Net revenue from
external customers  $25,743,790 $21,674,154  $5,662,082 $53,080,026  $2,592,907 $- 555,672,933
Net revenue from sales
among intersegments 329,279 96,389 600,163 1,025,831 88,201  (1,114,032) -
Total revenue $26,073,069 $21,770,543  $6,262,245 $54,105,857  $2,681,108 $(1,114,032) $55,672,933
Segment income $1,247,139  $1,671,744 $193,164  $3,112,047 $(22,301)  $(222,425) $2,867,321
Segment Assets
(Note ¢) $- $- $- 8- $- $48,037,205 $48,037,205
For the years ended December 31, 2017
Energy - Image Adjustment
saving products and Optical Other and
products brand components segment elimination
segment segment segment Subtotal (Note a) (Note b) Total
Revenue
Net revenue from
external customers  $26,356,224  $20,250,435  $3,872,681 $50,479,340  $2,625,963 $-  $53,105,303
Net revenue from sales
among intersegments 478,359 53,458 582,331 1,114,148 4918  (1,119,066) -
Total revenue $26,834,583  $20,303,893  $4,455,012 $51,593,488 52,630,881 $(1,119,066) $53,105,303
Segment income $982,863  $1,398,027 5(124,929) $2,255,961 $(41,926) $8,347  $2,222.382
Segment Assets
(Note ¢) $- 3- $- - $-  $52,015,009 §$52,019,009

Note a: Six and three operating segments did not meet the quantitative thresholds for

reportable segments as of the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,

respectively. They have been combined into other segments.

Note b: Inter-segment revenue are eliminated on consolidation and recorded under the

“adjustment and elimination” column, all other adjustments and eliminations are

disclosed below.

Note c: If the measurements of the asset were not provided to the decision makers, the

amount of the assets to be disclosed by every segment may be expressed as zero

and listed as group asset.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Net income of reportable segment

Income of other segment

Unallocated amount:

Interest income

Interest expense

Financial assets (liabilities) at fair value through
profit or loss

Exchange net gain(loss)

Others

Income before income tax

(3) Geographical information
A. Sales to other than consolidated entities

Mainland China (including Hong Kong)
Taiwan

United States

United Kingdom

Japan

Malaysia

Switzerland

South Korea

Others

Total

Sales are presented by customers’ country.
B. Non-current assets

Taiwan

Mainland China (including Hong Kong)
Bangladesh

Europe

United States

Total

(4) Major customers information

Years ended December 31

2018 2017
$3,112,047 $2,255,961
(22,301) (41,926)
404,389 304,300
(245,000) (177,224)
383,018 (158,390)
(78,986) 286,920
(685,846) (247,759)
$2,867,321 $2,222,382

Years ended December 31,

2018 2017
$24,413,940 $17,541,082
11,700,488 12,554,703
5,320,428 4,685,588
4,480,226 3,798,717
3,773,502 4,050,421
1,753,638 2,636,458
1,497,367 1,426,635
478,067 4,311,545
2,255,277 2,100,154
$55,672,933 $53,105,303

December 31,

2018 2017
$3,398,251 $3,358,056
3,272,912 3,646,444
347,537 245,115
129,081 109,562
59,875 5,318
$7,207,656 $7,364,495

2018 and 2017 for a single customer sales accounted for more than 10% of net sales are

listed below:None.
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ATTACHMENT 1 (Endorsement/Guaraniee provided 10 others for the year ended December 31, 2018)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Receiving party Limit of Amaunt of Percentage af accumulated Linit of total Guarantee
arantee/endorse Actual amount Endorsement/ uarant it 1o nel guaranies/ G Provided | G Provided | Provided
Na. End G su Maximum balance for the period Ending balance . Guaraniee g % amount 1o nef guarznie oV rovl vovided to
L ment amount for provided collateralized by|  Worth from the latest endorsement | by Parent Comp by A Subsidiary | Subsidiacy in
Company Name Relaticnship receiving party ed by financial statetment amount Mainland China
properties
4] Caretronic Corporation [Champ Vision Display bsidi 5 10,720,951 5 900,000 5 - 5 - - 0.00% $ 21,441,902 Yes Na No
(Mote a) (Note a)
1] Coretronic Corporation |[YLG Qprotech Associate 10,720,951 142,083 140982 101,820 . 0.66% 21,441,962 Yes No Yes
(Note a) (USD4,59¢ thousands) (USD4,5%) thousands) {Note a)
" . Coretronic Intelligem MV . o
3 Coretronic Corporation Cloud Service Corp, Subsidiary 10,720,951 1,775 1,775 LIS - 0.01% 21,441,902 Yes Ne No
(Note a) (Note a)
. . Young Lighting PR _ 5
0 Coretronic Corporation Technalogy y 10,720,951 371,652 - - 0.00% 21,441,902 Yes No No
{Note a) {(USD12,100 thousands) {Note )
. 5 Coretronic [ntelligent L.
. - 3 &00 - B
0 Coretronic Corporation Robotics Corpecation Subsidiary 10,720,951 12, 12,600 12,600 0.06% 21,441,902 Yeas No No
{Note a) (Note a)
] Caretronic Corparation  [Calibre UK Lid. Subsidiary 10,720,951 122,190 116,640 76,507 - 0.54% 21,441,902 Yes No No
(Note a) (GBP3,000 thousands) (GBP3,000 thousands) (Note a}
Total $ 1,550 36} $ 271,997
Note a ¢ Based on the procedures o end: /guarantee provided 1o others, the amount of endorsements/puarantees For any sigle entity shall not exceed 50% of the Company's nel worth [rom the latest financial stalement.

Based en the procedures of endorsement/guarantee provided 1o others, the 1otal amount of endersements/guarantees shalk not exceed 100% of the Company's net worth from the lasiest financial statement.
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ATTACHMENT 1-1 (Financing provided to others for the vear ended Decemsber 31, 20ER)

tAumounts in Thousand« of New Taiwan Dallars, iless Sjeeitied Ohieraise)

: Amount of sales to low: Collateral imif i
No. Lender Counler-parly Finmancial stalement account R;::_:Sd Man]:l:::::lw for Ending balance Ac::xam\l\:munl Interest maie Nature of purcl; from) !l{‘lf\aaioc':n’:r f:: ;‘:m:'::F:I anl;::[:: ‘:’:rﬁ:i?f::sa! i n[;::::‘zl;::::" 1
- counter-party accounis COUNter-party
liem Vahie

1 MAT Briglnbridge Accounts receivables - related partics Yes $ 2.668 - - % “The aced for short-term Bnancing « | Business tumover - Nore - 5 1LR105] 8 1.227.295
2 ((i:‘;f‘lsr:::‘: Projestion Coretronic Display {Suzhau) Accounts receivables - related partics Yes 161441 - - L) “The need for short-term Einancing + | Business tumaver - None - 4.355.154 4355154
3 Young Green Encrgy Calibre UK Lid. Accounts receivables - related paniics Yes 01095 19,40 19140 5% “The need for short-term faancing - | Busincss tuznover - Nong - BL.739 #1759
+ Corctronic (Ningbe Corcteonic Display {Suzhou) Accounls receivables - related partics Yes 1,120,603 984,574 984574 0.5% The need Jor short-term Gnancing - 1 Busincss tumover - None . 3,197.125 3.197.125
4 Cotetronic (Ningba) YLG Optotech Accounis reccivables - related parties Yes 261.078 92145 92145 0.5% ‘The need for short-lerm financing + | Business turnover - None - 3.197.125 3197125
3 Corclronic {Susion} Corctronic Display (Suzhou) Accounts reccivables - eelated pantics Yes 241937 200897 290,897 0.5% The seed for short-1enm Goancing - § Busingss turnover - None - 4.055.106 4455106
i |Corctronic tSuouy ISSI‘I::"::::;] A ivables - relted partics | Yes 35.803 35,403 35,403 05% The need for short-term Gnancing - | Business tumover - None . 4.055.106 055,106
G Bigshine {HK) Core-Flex Agcounls receivables - related partics Yos 132,642 131,614 131614 0.5% The need for shori-ierm Enancing - | Business turnaver - None . ZERALG 288316
3 Bigshinc (HK) Caretronic Corporation Accounts receivables - refated partics Yes 134775 153.575 153575 0% The aced for short-term Bnancing « | Business enaver - HNone - 288316 288316
7 Lend Bright tHK» C: ic Corp A ivables - related pantics Yes 150,132 148908 148968 0% The need for shert-ienn Roancing - | Business turnover . None - L4401, 208 1401208
7 Lead Bright tHK) Corcteonic Display {Suzhou) Accounls reccivables - related pantics Yes 102183 - - o The aced for shor-ierm financing - | Business tumover - Nore . 3.503.020 3503020
X Greendale C ic Cory A ivabiles - related partics Yes 455348 151,818 451,813 0% The need for short-ierm linancing - | Business tuenaver - None - 2,015,697 2015697
] Greendale Coretronic Display {Sushon) Accounts receivables - related partics Yes 145975 - - L] The need for short-lerm financing - | Business turnover - Nonc - 5.039.242 3039242
T Tnvestdragon (HK) Corclronic Comporation Accoums receivables - related partics Yes EERS H.537 +4.537 i The need for short-tcrm financing - | Busincss turnover - Nonc . 45.230 45,230
{1l Bigshine Corclronic Ct A 1 ivables - related pastics Yes 46433 46.073 +6.073 0% The necd for short-1em linancing - | Business tumover - None - 145,357 145357
I |Bigshine Brightbridge Accounts receivables - related parties Yes 2,724 2,703 2,703 0.5% The need for shost-len financing - | Business turmover - None - 363,392 363392
3] Venture Chrient Corctrenic Corporation Accounts reccivables - related panies Yes 68,101 67373 67.573 oV The need for shert-ienm financing - | Business turnover . Nonc - 1%3.571 183,571
12 |Wisdom Success (HK) C ic Comp i A reecivables - relaled partics Yes 43,337 43.001 43.001 % The need for shest-1emm financing - | Busincss turnover - Noac - 2.002 K58 PATRR xS
13 Greal Pride Coretrenic Comporation Accounts receivables - related parties Yes 34051 33787 33787 0% The need for short-1cm financing - | Business (armover - None - 6367 946,367
(B} MNano Precisien C ic Corp i A ts receivables - related parties Yes 61910 - - 0% The need for shart-1em financing - | Business trsover - None - 114,692 114692
15 Dynamic Time Optoma Corporation Qiher recenables - relaled pantics Yes 526,235 522 155 522,155 [ The need for shori-term financing - | Busingss lumover - None - FI3.511 713511
LS Dynamic Time Qptoma USA Other receivables - related partics Yes 170.253 168.933 16%.933 1.96%-2.34% | The need for shori-term financing = | Business wurmover - Noae - 1,783,776 1,783,776
16 [Modent Smart Oplonia Corporation Other reccivables - sclaied partics Yes 20,121 12,965 19,963 0% The need for short-tesm financing, - | Busincss turnover - Noeag - 52942 52942
16 Modern Sman Optonia USA Other receivables - relaied parties Yes 20121 19065 19.965 1.96% The need lor short-term financing - | Busincss lormover - MNone - 132355 132,355
17 Masterview Young Oplics (BD) Other receivables - related parties Yes 123.820 122.860 122 860 2.50% The need for shon.teems financing « | Business wrmover - None - 2055016 2055016
17 [Masterview Mgjiro Genossen Inc. Onher receivables - related pantics Yes 15147 - - - The need for short-term financing - | Busingss tzmover - None - R22.007 R22.007
1% |Gmee China Young Oplics (BD) Other receivables - related partics Yes 26324 R6.002 K6, 002 100 The need lor short-term fi - | Business femover - None - 1.107.5355 1.107.555

Note a: Linnt of finanging amount for vidual counter-pasty and total inancing amount should not exceed 100%, of lender's nel worth from the latest financial tuding Ci Ningbo).C ic (Suzhou).Dynamic Time.Modem Smart.Bigshine. Masterview.Grace China

The abeve restriction only applics to the foreign subsidiarics whose shares are LOO% onned, dirceily or indireetly, by the Company.
Noie b Limii ol total i amount for individual ter-party should nol exceed 41%e of lender's act worth [rom the latest financial staterment. and timit of financing amount should aot exceed 100% of the latest financial statements of fender. including Bigshine (HK).
Greendale.Lead Bright (HEDY. Young Green Encrgy. Bigshine. Dinamis Time Modem Smart Jnvesidragon({HE). Venture Orient,Wisdom Success (HK).Great Pride and Masterview
Moie ¢ ¢ Tl Jaicst financial statements nere recognized Based on the audited financial sualemicnts.




ATTACHMENT 1-2 (Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others for the year ended December
{Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Qtherwise)

P Amount of
Receiving pany Limitof Percentage of accumulated . Guaraniee
& pan arantecfendorse Actual amount Endorscancnt/ [ t to net worth Limit of total G Provided Vi ‘i
No. Endorsor/Gi fu Maximum batanee for the period Ending balance . Guaraniee guatantce amount Lo nct wa fuaranice/ narantee Provi Guarantce Provided Pm\.ld.cd 1o
T ment amount for provided collateralizod by from the latest financial endorsement by Parent Company | by A Subsidiary Subsidiary in
Company Name Relationship receiving party pregertios - Statement ment amount Mainland China
| Corctronic (Suzhou) C ic Display {Suzt A $  2M7553 s 295,126 b 283877 % 134,907 - 7.00%| & 4,055,106 No No Yes
{MNolc a) (Nole a)
2 Oploma Corporation Optoma USA Associate 656,710 33,506 9215 9215 - 0.70%, 1,31341% Na No No
{Noiz a) (Noica)
3 Corcirenic Optotech (Suzhou)  |Corctronic Display (Suzhou) |Associate 350,598 201,390 201,390 201,390 - 28.72%) 701,196 No No Yes
{Note z) (Maote a)
Total 5 530,022 5 494 482

Notea : Based on the procedures of ende

/ provided 10 oth

Based on the procedures of ends

, the amount of endorsements/puarantces Tor any sigle entity shall not exceed 50
A previded 1o others, the 1olal amount of endorsements/guarantees shall not exceed 100% of the Company’s net warth [rom the lastest financial statement.

a of the Company's net worth from the latest financial statement.




ATTACHMENT 1-3(Financiog provided 1o others for the year ended December 31, 2018)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Amount of
sales to Allowance for Collateral
No. Lender Counter-party Financial statement Related | Maximum h:{]ame ing balanee Actual ameunt Intecestrate | Nature of financing (purchases Rcasor_l for doubifil Lufut 9{‘ ing amount for|  Limit of total financing
account Party for the period pravided from) financing accounts individual eounter-party amount
counicr- ™ Ttem Valze
eed for sk B B
. N . Accounis receivables - The n or shori- usiness
1 |Caoretronic Corporation Calibre UK L1d. related N Yes |3 619518 -|$ - - neing - Aitnover - None - 158,576,761 (Note } $ 8,576,761 (Note )

Note : The above restriction applies to Coretronic corporation with the need for short-term financing Limit of total financing amount for individual counter-party should not exceed 40% of lender's net worth from the latest financial
financial statements of lender.
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ATTACHMENT 2 (Securities held as of December 31, 2018)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Decernber 31, 2018

Held Company Name | Marketable Securitics Type and Name { Relationship with the Compan: Financial Statement Account i . . ; Note
pany P P pany Shares/Units Carrying ampunt { Percentage of ownership Fair value{Note a)
Corcironic Corporation |Maxima Venture L, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 20400 [ S 760 5.26% | § 760
Coretronic Corporation |Nightingale Intelligent Systems, Ine, - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-nencarrent 697,034 17,470 3.98% 17,470
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-nencurrent 50,000 2,595 0.24% 2,595

Cosetronic Corporation |GLO AB -

Note a * The Group measured the fair value of investments in accordance with [FRS9.




ATTACHMENT 2-1 (Securities held as of December 31, 2018)

{Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Held Company Name Marketable Securittes Type| Relationship with the Financial Statement Account December 31, 2018 Note
pany and Name Company Shares/Units Carrying amount Percentage of ownership (%) Fair value(Note a)
Chun Tsen Investment Shieh Yong Investment - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 34,107,900 | § 264,067 447% | $ 264,067
Venture Orient Unitech Capital - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 2,500,000 USD 2,204,750 300% | USD 2,204,750
Optoma Corporation LIULIGONGFANG - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive inceme-noncurrent 242,094 3,106 3.06% 3,106
Excel Global - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive inceme-noncurrent 812,506 24,207 19.90% 24,207
Coretronic Venture Capital Genelet Biotech - Investments accounted for using the equity methiod- noncurrent 1,575,000 - 19.51% -
(Note b)

Note a : The Group measured the fair value of investments in accordance with IFRS9.
Note b : The impairment loss was recognized as the difference betweet the recoverable amount of the security and its carrying value.
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ATTACHMENT 3 (Related party transactions for purchases and sales amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock for the year ended December 31, 2018 )

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Doilars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Details of non-arm's

Notes and accounts receivable

Transactions length transaction (payable)
Counter-party . .
Company Name Relationship Percentage Note
Percentage of
Purchase of total T s

Amount Term | Unit price Term Balance total receivables

s (Sales) purchases (payable)

(sales) pay
Coretronic Corporation  |Optoma Corporation Subsidiary Sales $ 5,581,094 10.02% 120 days - - $ 2,252,735 16.54%
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ATTACHMENT 3-1 (Receivables from related pasties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock for the year ended December 31, 2018)
(Ameynts in Theusands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Transactions Details of non-arm's length transaction Notes and accounts receivable {payable)
Company Name Counter-party Relationship Percentage oftotal — Percentage of total Note
Purchases (Sales) Amount purchases (sales) Tem Unit price Term Balance recsivables (payable)
Young Optics Grace China Associate Sales 412,476 7.40% 60 days. - - 124,183 15.07%
Young Optics Grace China Assoctate Purchases 3,073,336 75.41% 00 days - - (522,731) TE23%
Young Optics Aptek Optical Subsidiary Sales 493,717 B.86% 60 days - - 138,992 16.86 %
Young Optics (Kunshan) Coretronic Optics {(Kunshan) Associate Sales 581,996 15.44 % 90 days - - 121,865 14.82%
Younp Optics {Kunshan) Grace China Associate Sales 2,869,538 76.02 % 60 days - - 624,588 7598 %
Young Optics (Kunshan} Grace China Assaciate Purchases 453,075 1427 % 60 days - - {140,895) {37.32%)
Youny Optics (Kunshan) Young Optics (Suzhou) Associate Sales 278,038 741 % 60 days - - 66,981 215%
Youny Optics(BD) Grace China Assoctate Sales 384,278 100.00 % 60 days - - 135,428 100.00%
Young Optics(BD) Grace China Associate Purchases 220,303 8662 % 60 days - - {396,849) {100.00%)
Optama Corporation Cptoma Eurape Associate Sales 3,834,149 56.22% 0 days - - 823837 40.85 %
Optoma Corparation Optoma USA Associate Sales 1,948,119 28.56% 120 days - - 1,016,031 5039%
Oproma China Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Associate Puschases 1,463,293 91.13% 90 days - - (756,145) {96.97%)
Young Lighting Techaology YLG Optotech Associate Purchases 431,493 18.50% 60 days - - . -
Young Lighting Techrology Coretronic Disptay (Suzhou) Associate Purchases 1,609,779 69.02% 60 days. - . - -
Nano Precision (Suzhou) Coretronic Optics (Suzhou) Associate Sales 126,484 8.09% 60 days - - 29,7127 574%
Nano Preciston (Suzhou) Great Pride (HK) Assaciate Sales 327,013 20.93% 60 days - - 129,825 25.06 %
Nane Precision (Suzhou} Coretronic (Suzhou) Associale Sales 382,684 24.49% 60 days - - 79,697 1538 %
YLG Optotech Champ Vision Display Associate Sales 204117 14.18% 60 days - - 19313 7.39%
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) |Champ Visien Display Associate Sales 1,318,574 683% 60 days - - 285,995 7.43%
Coretronic Projection (Kuashan)  |Ceretronic Optics (Kunshan) Associate Sales 990,637 5.13% 60 days - - 207,038 5.38%
Careteanic Display (Suzhou) YLG Optotech Associate Sales 202,595 3.79% 60 days - - 43,283 3.52%
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Associate Sales 10,729,277 59.96% 60 days - - 1,547,994 96.90%
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ATTACHMENT 4 (Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock as of December 31, 2018)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Accounts .
receivables - Overdue receivables Amount received in | Allowance for
Company Name Counter-party Relationship . Turnover rate {times) , doubtfizl
related parties Hocti subsequent period accounts
Balance Amount | Coilection status
Accounts receivable :
Coretronic Corporation  |Optoma Corporation  [Subsidiary $ 2,252,735 256 | % - - $ - $ -
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ATTACHMENT 4-1 (Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock as of December 31, 2018)
{Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Company Name Counfer-party Relationship Ending Balance Turnover rate (times) Overdus receivables Amgunt received in Allowance for doubifil
Amount Collection status subsequent period accounts

Accounts receivable :
Optoma Corporation Optoma USA Associate 1,016,031 1.96 - - -
Optoma Corporation Optoma Enrcpe Associate 823,837 429 - - -
Young Cptics Grace China Associate 124,183 289 - - .
Young Optics Aptek Optical Subsidiary 138,992 379 - - -
Young Optics {Kunshan) Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Associate 121,865 4.37 - - -
Young Optics {Kunshan) Grace China Associate 624,588 4.62 - - -
Grace China Young Cptics Associate 522,731 536 - - -
Grace China Young Optics (Kunshan) Associate 140,895 3.26 - - -
Grace China Young Optics (BD) Associate 396,849 0.67 - - -
Young Optics {(BD) Grace China Associate 135,428 353 - - -
MNano Precision {Suzhou) Great Pride (HK) Associate 129,825 2,62 - - -
Coretrenic Projection (Kunshan) |Champ Vision Display Associate 285,995 7.68 - - -
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Optoma China Associate 757,861 2,80 - - -
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) [Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Associate 207,038 2.82 - - -
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Coretronic Projeclion (Kunshan) )Associate 1,547,994 6.48 - - -
Other receivables :
Dynamic Time Optoma Corporation Associate 522,155 - - - -
Dynamic Time Optoma USA Associate 170,593 - - - -
Young Optics Grace China Associate 166,455 - - - -
Grace China Young Optics (BD) Associate 177,370 - - - -
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ATTACHMENT 5 (Significant intercompany transactions between consolidated entities)

{Amounts in thousand: Currency denomination in NTD or in foreign currencies)

Relationship with

Transactions

Ne. Related party Counter-party Coretronic Corporation N . Pe‘rcemage ol'consohdau_zd
(Note a1) Collection periods operating revenues or consolidated
(Note b) Accounls Amount
{Mote c) total assets
(Note d)
. 1 Accounts receivables 2,252,735 — 4.69%
Optoma Corporation
1 Sales 5,581,094 - 10.02%
Optoma Europe 1 Sales 45,357 — 0.08%
A 1 Accounts receivables 1,354,406 - 2.82%
Coretronic(Suzhou)
1 Sales 3.040,494 - 5.46%
. 1 Accounts receivables 40,521 — 0.08%
Nano Precision (Suzhou)
1 Sales 291,080 — 0.52%
1 Accounts receivables 1,737,155 — 3.62%
Greendale
1 Sales 7,689,920 — 13.81%
0 Coretronic Corporation . o 1 Accounts receivables 63,232 - 0.13%
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan}
1 Sales 99,269 - 0.18%
Coretronic {Ningbo) 1 Sales 49,757 — 0.09%
Wisdom Success (HK) 1 Sales 143,092 — 0.26%
1 Accounts receivables 121,763 — 0.25%
YLG Optotech
1 Sales 193914 - 0.35%
L 1 Accounts receivables 382,836 - 0.80%
Coretronic Display (Suzhou)
1 Sales 736,120 - 1.32%
. i Accounts receivables 1,434,242 - 2.99%
Coretronic Optotech {Suzhow)
1 Sales 6,705,260 - 12.04%
3 Accounts receivables 1,016,031 - 2.12%
Optoma Technology
3 Sales 1,948,119 — 3.50%
1 Optoma Corporation -
3 Aceounts receivables 823,837 — 1.72%;
Optoma Europe
3 Sales 3.834,149 - 6.89%
3 Oiher receivables 166,455 - 0.35%
Grace China 3 Accounts receivables 124,183 - 0.26%
2 Young Optics 3 Sales 412,476 - 0.74%
. 3 Accounts receivables 138,992 - 0.29%
Aptek Optical
3 Sales 493,717 - 0.89%
. 3 Accounts receivables 522,731 - 1.09%
Youny Optics
3 Sales 3,073,330, — 5.52%
. 3 Accounts receivables 140,895 - 0.29%
Young Optics{Kunshan)
3 Grace China 3 Sales 453,073 - 0.81%
3 Other receivables 177,370 - 0.46%
Young Optics (BD) 3 Accounts receivables 396,849 — 0,73%
3 Sales 220,303 — 0.40%
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Transactions
N Relationship with P ¢ X
0 Related party Counter-party Coretronic Corporation , X e_rcemage o CD"SOhdm?d
{Note a) Collection periods operaling revenues or consolidated
(Note b) Accounis Amount
(Note ¢) tokal assets
(Note d)
3 Accounts receivables 624,588 — 1.30%
Grace China
3 Sales 2,869,538 — 5.15%
3 Accounts receivables 66,981 — 0.14%
4 Young Optics{Kunshan) Young Optics {SuZhou)
3 Sales 278,038 — 0.50%
3 Accounts receivables 121,865 - 0.25%
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan)
3 Sales 581,996 - 1.05%
Optoma Corporation 3 Other receivables 522,155 - [.09%
5 Dynamic Time
Optoma Technology 3 Other receivables 170,593 - 0.36%
[} Optoma Technology Optoma Europe 3 Sales 34310 — 0.06%
3 Accounts receivables 1,180,350 - 2.46%
7 Wisdom Success Coretronic(Suzhou)
3 Sales 4,678,808 — 8.40%
2 Accounts receivables 1,971,241 - 4.10%
Coretronic Corporation
2 Sales 475,974 - 0.85%
3 Accounts receivables [,805,934 - 3,76%
Wisdom Success
8 Coretronic{Suzhou) 3 Sales 2,336,468 - 4.20%
Corctronic System Engineering (Shanghai) 3 Other receivables 35,363 — 0.07%
3 Other receivables 291,299 - 0.61%
Coretronic Display (Suzhou)
3 Sales 51,065 - 0.09%
9 Vimax(Kunshan) Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) 3 Sales 37,918 — 0.07%
149 Venture Orient Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 67,573 - 0.14%
11 Technology Service (Kunshan) Coretronic Corporation 2 Sales 30,519 — 0.05%
12 Masterview Young Optics (BD) 3 Other receivables 124,131 - 0.26%
. 3 Accounts receivables 38,840 - 0.08%
13 Younyg Oplics (SuZhou) Grace China
3 Sales 92,923 - 0.17%
14 Great Pride Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 33,787 - 0.07%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Sales 57,214 - 0.10%
3 Accounis receivables 79,697 - 0.17%
Coretronic(Suzhou)
3 Sales 382,084 - 0.69%
15 Nano Precision {Suzhou) 3 Accounts receivables 129,825 — 0.27%
Great Pride (HK)
3 Sales 327,013 - 0.59%
Coretronic Display (Suzhou} 3 Sales 81,021 - 0.15%
Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou) 3 Sales 126,484 - 0.23%
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Relationship with

Transactions

Percentage of consolidated

’ Related part: Counter-pal Coretronic Corporation
(Note a) pay pacty (Note 1:;3 Accounts Amount Collection periods operating revenues or consolidated
(Note ¢} total assets
(Note d)
Coretronic Corporation 2 Sales 38,901 - 0.07%
Cawetronic Profection (Kunslean) 3 Sales 317451 — 0.57%
i6 Young Lighting Technology YLG Optatech 3 Sales 286,005 - 0.51%
Coretronic Display (Suzhou) 3 Sales 568,016 - 1.02%
Champ Vision Display 3 Sales 94,738 - 0.17%
17 Bigshine Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 46,073 — 0.10%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 2,417,497 - 5.03%
18 Greendale Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) 3 Other receivables 32,437 - 0.07%
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) 3 Other receivables 1,704,718 - 3.55%
. 3 Accounts receivables 756,145 - 1.58%)
Optoma China
3 Sales 1,463,293 - 2.62%
Vimax(Kunshan) 3 Sales 68,281 — 0.12%
Young Lighting Technology 3 Sales 38,397 — 0.07%
3 Accounts receivables 1,964,181 - 4.05%
Greendale
3 Sales 10,973,541 - 19.71%
. s b
19 Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Young Green Energy 3 Sales 43,113 - 0.08%
Coretronic [ntel[lgent_ Cloud Service 3 Sales 60,831 _ 0.11%
Corporation
X 3 Accounts receivables 285,995 - 0.60%
Champ Vision Display
3 Sales 1,318,574 - 237%
3 Accounts receivables 207,038 - 043%
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan)
3 Sales 990,637 - 1.78%
il Baom Power Electronics (Su Zhou) Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) 3 Sales 69,137 — 0.12%
Lead Bright (HK) 3 Sales 664,957 - 1.19%
21 Ceoretronic (Ningbo) YLG Optotech 3 Other receivables 92,473 — 0.19%
Coretrenic Display {Suzhou) 3 Other receivables 986,690 - 2.05%
Coretronic(Suzhou} 3 Sales 82,203 - 0.15%
22 Nano Display (SuZhou) Coretronic Diisplay (Suzhou) 3 Sales 46,472 - 0.08%
Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou) 3 Sales 36,285 — 0.07%
23 Nano Display {Guangzhou) Coretronic (Guangzhou) 3 Sales 34,291 — 0.06%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 43,001 - 0.09%
24 Wisdom Success {HK)
Coretronic{Suzhou) 3 Sales 143,149 - 0.26%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 153,575 — 0.32%
25 Bigshine (HK}
Core-Flex 3 Other receivables 131,614 - 0.27%
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No.

Transaclions

Relationship with

Percentage of consolidated

Related party Counter-pa Coretronic Corporation
(Note a) party party v Collection periods operating revenues ar consolidated
(Note b) Accounts Amount
(Note c) total assets
{Note d}
26 Invesidrapon (HK) Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 44,537 — 0.09%
27 Lead Bripht (HK) Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 159,297 — 0.33%
28 Caoretronic [mclhgcnl' Cloud Service Coretronic Corporation 2 Sales 34923 -~ 0.06%
Corporation
X N 2 Accounts receivables 229,163 - 0.48%
Coretronic Corporatien
2 Sales 473,650 - 0.85%
Younp Lighting Technolo 3 Sales 431,493 — 1.24%
29 YLG Optotech £ _” - £ L 2
Coretronic Display (Suzhou} 3 Sales 40,523 - 0.07%
3 Accounts receivables 19,313 — .04%
Champ Vision Display 0.04%
3 Sales 204,117 - 0.37%
. R 3 Accounts receivables 135,428 — 0.28%
30 Young Optics (BD) Grace China
3 Sales 384,278 - 0.69%
: . 2 Accounts receivables 650,860 — 1.35%
Coretronic Corporation
2 Sales 1,115,894 - 2.00%
Wisdom Success 3 Accounts receivables 60,280 — 0.13%
o Nano Precision (Suzhou) 3 Sales 62,907 - 0.11%
31 Coreironic Display {Suzhou) —
Young Lighting Technology 3 Sales 1,609,779 - 3.89%
3 Accounts receivables 43,283 - 0.09%
YLG Optotech
3 Sales 202,595 - 0.36%
Champ Vision Display 3 Sales 78,904, - 0.14%
. N , 2 Accounts receivables 1,524,362 - 3.17%
32 Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou) Coretronic Corperation
2 Sales 2,069,922 - 3.72%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 33,006 - 0.07%
A Lo 3 Accounts receivables 103,716 - 0.22%
. 5 Coretronic Projection (Kunshan)
33 Champ Vision Display 3 Sales 327.817 - (.59%
3 Accounts receivables 60,087 — 0.13%
YLG Optotech
3 Sales 81,572 - 0.15%
. . . L. 3 Accounts receivables 1,547,994 - 3.22%
34 Cosetronic Optics {Kunshany Coretronic Projection (Kunshan}
3 Sales 10,729.277 - 19.27%
Note a: Coretronic Corporation and its subsidiaries are coded as follows:
1. Coretronic Corporation is coded "0
2. The subsidiaries are coded consecutively beginning from "1 in the order presented in the table above.
Note I Transactions are categorized as follows:
1. The holding company 1o subsidiary.
2. The subsidiary to holding company.
3. Subsidiaries 10 subsidiarics.
Note ¢ In principle, the received/grayment terms were month-end 90 days or 30-150 days.
Note d: The pereentage with respect Lo the consolidated asset/Tiability for transactions of balance sheet items are based on each item's balance at period-end.

For profit or loss items, cumulative balances are used as basis.
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ATTACHMENT 6 (Nawes. locations and related information of inveslee companies as of December 31, 201R) (Not including investment in Mainland China)
{Amounis in Thousands of New Tanwan Dallars. Unless Specilied Otherwise)

Initial [nvestment Investment as of December 31, 2018 Net income .
. . . o Ulossh ol Investment
Invester Company trvestee Company Location Main businesses activilies invest income {loss) Nole
Ending balance Beginning balance | Number ol shares Percentage of ownership Camving amount Imvesiee recagnized
company
Coretronic Corporation Corelronic (BVD Invesiment Corp. [BV.L Holding company S1.566,475 SL56EATS 47,220,000 100.00% $3.249.984 443009 5443509 |Subsidiary
Corctronic Comworalion Optoma Corporalion New Taipet City. Taiwan [Engaged in the production and marketing of data storage| 318G 448548 58462.400 100.00% 982437 296,031 285,092 [Subsidiany
and processing cquip ! i 7 s,
optical devices. wirelzss commiunications equipment and
clectronic appliances
Corcironic Corporation Youny Oplics Inc Hsinclu City, Taiwan |Engaged in the production. marketing and R&D of 574,658 583,798 43,072,556 31.76% 1.330.313 179.331 68271 |Subsidiary
clcctrenic components and oplics
Coretronic Corporation Visicorp Limited BV.I Holding company 614,303 614,303 18,700 100.00%% 11409 246 841.121 841121 [Subsidiary
Corclronic Corporation Sinolink Global Limited BV.L Helding company: 34,100 34.100 980 100.00% 1223050 55458 55458 |Subsidiary
Corclronic Cerporation Chung Tsen hwvestiment Com, Miaoli County. Taiwan  [Invesling company for stealegic purposes 692,696 692.696 127.099.664 100.00%% 1418224 48231 48,230 |Subsidiary
Carcironic Corporation T'ecpoint Linuled B.V.I Halding company 1.156.668 1.156,668 36,521.900 TR.00% 2571330 3o 266290 |Subsidiary
Coreironic Corporalion Young Green Energy Co.. LTD Hsinchu County. Taiwan |Engaged in the produgtion, nholesale and retail trade of 214,620 214,620 13,833,220 9 91% 237103 21977 21958 |Subsidiary
clectronic componcents. battery. computer and ils
peripheral devices, and clectronic malerial
Coretronic Corporation Young Lighting Limited Samoa Holding eompany 18,134 - 3,907,000 100.00% (292,714)) 164919 32.590 |Subsidian
Corctronic Corporalion Corztronic Intelligent Cloud Service [Hsinehu County. Taiwan [Engaped in inteltigent cloud. ET informalion, intelligent 251990 254,990 15,000,000 100.00% 163506 18322 18322 |Subsidiary
Com. pplications and plat lorm develor related b
ol new: media,
Coretronic Corporation Corctronic Venture Capital Corp. | Miaoli County. Taiwan [ The investmenl aclivities of company's business 300,600 300.000 30,060,600 [00:00% 301529 2 2291 |Subsidiary
Corelronic Corporation Cliamp Vision Display Inc. Miaole County, Taivan  |Engaged in R&T). design. production and marketing el 144,000 144,000 144000500 0.00% 134333 2663 7252 |Subsidiary
imnovative intelligent display products and system
imlegration solution.
Corclronic Corporation uCarc Medical Electtonies Co.. L1d. |Miaoli County. Taiwan  |Engaged in the R&D. design. production and markeling £0.000 80,000 £.000,000 20.00% 50.628 (271.737) (22230) |Subsidiacy
of intelligent movement and medical care related
sofiware and hardware products.
Corelrenic Corporation Calibre UK Limiled Uk Engaged in R&D. design. produclion and marketing ol 44,048 44,088 01,042 100.00% (11.397 34.611) (34.611) [Subsidiary
image processing producls.
Coretromic Corporation Cercironic Intelligenl Robotics Hsinchu County. Taiwan |Engaged in R&D., praduction and marketing of 60,000 60,000 6.000.000 100.00% 27619 (32.297) {32297) |Subsidiary
Corporation unmanned aerial vehick and intelligent robotics.
Corelrenic Corporation [nnoSpectra Corporation Hsinchu City. Taiwan  |Engaged in R&D and markeling of near-infrared 43,000 48.000 4800000 80.00% 34.6m (16.638) (13.310) |Subsidiary
specirum and comresponding solutions
Coretronic Corporation Young Lighting Technology Ine.  |Hsinehu City. Taiwan  |Engaged in the design. production and markeling of (Note a} 201617 - Y - 184.702 184,702 [Subsidiay
aeneral lighting applicati I i h and
optical devices

WNolca 3 Young Lighting Technology was dissolution and merged into Coretronic Corporalion in Oclober 2018,
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ATTACHMENT 6 -1 : (Names, locatiens and related information of investes

as of Decemt

b C s

tand China}

31,2018) (Mot i

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

n

) ) — D -
. Main businesses Initial Invesment Investment a5 of December 31, 2018 Net income (loss) of | . Investment
Investor Company Investee Company Location L. . . . j : income (loss} Note
activities Ending balance Beginning batance Number of shares Percentage of ownership Carrying amount Investee company recognized

Coretronic BVI Greendale Samoa Holding company USD 46,400,000 USD 46,400,000 46,400 100,00 % UsD 171,171,593 USD 14,614,661 (Note a) Associate
Visicorp Wisdom Success Cayman Islands Holding company USD 11,750,060 USD 11,750,000 11,750 100.00 % USD 288,630,525 USD 25,037,480 (Note a) Associate
Visicorp Bigshine Samoa Holding company UiSD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 100.00 % USD 10,949,814 (USD 689,902) {Note a) Associate
Visicorp [nvestdragon Samoa Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 100,00 % USD 2,361,090 USD 6,702 (Note a) Associate
Visicorp Lead Bright Samoa Holding company USD 4,700,000 USD 4,700,000 4,700 100,00 % USD 29,395,043 USD 997,880 (Note a) Associate
Visicorp Elite View Samoa Holding company USD 5,000,400 USD 5,000,400 5,000 104,00 % USD 14,080,126 USD 1,097,645 (Note a} Associate
Visicorp Tecpoint BV.L Holding company USD 5,665,000 USD 5,665,000 5,665,000 12.11 % USD 13,015,262 USD 11,281,634 (Note a) Associate
'Wisdom Success ‘Wisdom Success (HK) HK Holding company USD 18,600,000 USD 18,000,000 18,000 100.00 % USD 166,298,499 USD 20,739,038 (Note a) Associate
'Wisdom Success Lead Bright (HK) HK Holding company USD 13,300,000 USD 13,300,000 13,300 73.8% % USD 23,186,360 USD 3,821,832 (Note a) Associate
Wisdom Success Investdragon (HK) HK Holding company USD 2,000,000 USD 2,000,000 2,000 40.00 % USD 1,569,508 USD 11,136 (Note a) Associate
Wisdom Success Elite View (HK) HK Holding company USD 7,999,600 USD 7,999,600 8,000 61.54 % USD 22,529,514 USD 2,853,990 {Note a) Assaciate
'Wisdom Success Bigshine (HK) HK Holding company USD 5,009,000 USD 5,009,000 5,000 62.50 % USD 14,049,846 (USD 476,974} (Note a) Associate
Bigshine Bipshine (HK) HK Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 37.50 % USD 8,429,908 (USD 476,974) (Note a) Associate
Investdragon Investdragon (HK) HK Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 60.00 % USD 2,354,263 UsD 11,136 (Note a) Associale
Lead Bright Lead Bright (HK) HK Holding company USD 4,700,000 USD 4,700,000 4,700 26.11 % USD 29,394,990 USD 3,821,832 (Note a) Associale
Elite View Elite View (HK) HK Holding company USD 5,000,400 USD 5,000,400 5,000 38.46 % USD 14,080,031 USD 2,853,990 {Note a) Associate
Sinolink Mat Limited Samoa Holding company USD 980,000 USD 980,000 980 100.00 % USD 39,851,480 USD 1,842,677 (Note a) Associate
Tecpoint Great Pride Samoa Halding company USD 11,800,000 USD 11,800,000 11,800,000 100.00 % USD 78,737,353 USD 9,315,735 {Note a) Associate
Tecpoint Core-Flex Cayman Islands Holding company USD 23,260,000 USD 23,260,000 213,260,000 9436 % USD 6,947,063 USD 441,788 (Note a) Associate
Tecpoint Nano Precision HK Holding company USD 6,800,000 USD 6,800,000 6,800,000 100.00 % USD 6,794,965 LiSD 201,663 (Note a) Associate
Tecpoint Nano Display HE Holding company USD 7,300,000 USD 7,800,000 7,800,000 100.00 % USD 14,866,878 USD 1,343,957 (Nete a) Associate
Great Pride Great Pride (HK} HE. Holding company USD 11,800,000 USD 11,800,000 11,800 100.00 % USD 77,599,085 USD 9,298,527 {Note a} Associate
Nano Precision Nano Precision Taiwan Taiwan Engaged in the 300,000 - 30,000,000 100.00 % RMB 67,013,488 RMB (20,696), {Note a} Associate
{Suzhou) Limited design, production

and marketing of

general lighting

application, electronic
components and
optical devices

Note a = The share of profit/loss of associates were recognized by the holding company.




ATTACHMENT & -2 © (Names, loeatiuns and related information of investee companics a¢ of December 31, 2018) (Not including investment in Mainland China)
(Amounts in Thousznds of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherivise)

Investor Company Invesiex Company Localion Wain businesses activities il tvestnent Bevestuscnt s of Decenver 31, 2018 N,d income (loss) of inlzx‘nl::r:::‘s‘s) Nole
Ending balance Beginning balanco Number of shares Percentage of ownership Catrying amount mvestce company roongnized
Chung Tsen Investment Corp. Venture Orienl Samoa Huolding company 17SD 5,550,000 USD 5,550,000 5550 10000 % 486.264 40,370 (Note a) Assaciate
Chuny Tsen [nvesiment Corp. Yuung Optics Hsinchu City, Taiwan  {Engaged in the preduction, marketing and R&D of clectronic companents and oplies 1,867 70815 4538317 397 % 139,858 179351 (Noto a} Subsidiary
Chung Tsen Investment Corp. | Tscn Ming Jovesbiicnl Miaoli County, Taiwan  |Invesling company for stralegic purposes 102,500 102,000 32,443,180 10,00 % 374,681 3007 (Mote a) Associale
Chung Tsen Investment Corp. Core-Flex Crmyman Istands 1Holding company USD 3,130,000 USD 3,130,000 3,130,000 139 % 3254 13225 (Motca) Associate
Venture Orieat Tecpoint B.V.1 Haolding company USD 4,600,000 USD 4,60¢HN0 4,600,000 981 % USD L0.568.464 UsD 11.281.634 (Note a} Subsidiary
Tsen Ming Investment Young Optics Hsinchu City, Taiwan  (Engaged in the prody rketing snd R&D of e It and optics 50,859 63,769 2,708 886 238% 85,150 179,351 (Note ) Subsidiary
. -
Tsen Ming lovestment Corc-Flex Cavinan Tstards Holding company UsSD 1,718,289 VS 1,718,285 8,170,000 3.61 % 14,384 13,225 (Notz a) Associale
Young Green Energy Boom Power B.Y.L 1olding company USD 1,000,000 VSD 1,000,000 L0000 100.00 % 98613 USD 528263 {Note a) Associale
‘Young Oplics Masterview B.V.L Iolding company USD 6,000,000 USD 6,000,000 6,000,000 104100 % 1877649 40,067 (Note 2) Associale
Young Optics ‘Young Oplics Inc, UsA Operaling mainlenance services husiness USD 50,000 USD 50.000 50,000 100.00 % n {129) {Nete 2) Associale
Young Optics Aptek Optical lsinchu County, Taisan [Manufactoring an selling of optics instruments and electranic components 298,140 208 140 9,250,000 9250 % 84,141 10717 | Nolea)  [Associate
Young Optics Mejiro Genossen [ne. Japan R hing, developing. and selling of oplicz machines JPY 161 200,908 JPY 96,850,908 4.95n 99.00 % 45,702 TALT (Notc n) Associate
Masterview Best Alpha Samoa Holding company USD 1,000 0N USD 1,000,000 L0 10000 % USD 21,484,085 USD 1,574,253 (Note a) Associate
Masterview Grace China Cayman Islands Holding company USD 8,156,458 USD 8,156,458 8,156,458 L0000 % UsD 36606841 USD 763,785 ([Motea) Associate
Masterview Young Optics (BD) LTD.  |Bengal 1. of aplics USD 1,000,000 USD LD00NK) T99.985 30,00 % (USD 1,809,653) (USD 1,804 ,667)) (Mote 1) Associate
{Masterview Young Optics Europe Gmbll  [Germany Manufacturing and selling of 30 printer EUR 18,750 ELR 18,730 - T5.00 % USD 108,615 (USD ln74) {Nutc a) Associale
Grace China Young Oplics (BD)LTD.  |Bengal I ing of oplics p VSD 1,000,000 USD 1,000,000 799,983 50.00 % (USD 1,809,653) (USD 1,804,663) {Note a) Associale
Optoma Corporation [Dhynamic Time ‘Cayman Islands Holding company USD 14,122,230 Ush 14,122,230 14.856: 100,00 % 1,851,006 USD 5,264,767 {Nute a) Associale

Nole a © The share of p

d by the holding company.
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ATTACHMENT 6-3 (Names, Jocations and rclated inft of invesiee as of Dy ber 31, 2018) (Not including invesiment in Mainland China)
(Amgunts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Olhenyise)
- . ’ D . Invesiment
Investor Company Tnvestee Company Location Main businesses activitics Inilial Inscstment Investment as of ber 31,2018 N‘cl Lr:umc (Ius:r)“uf income (loss) Nole
" my O v .
Ending balance B balance Number of shares P of hip Carrying amount o wompany recognized

Dhnamic Time Qpioma Europe UK. Macketing and afier sales service of Oploma in USD 2,451,350 USD 2,451,350 1,200,000 100.00 % USD 27,326,664 GBE 3,653,651 {Nolez a) Associate
European region

Dynamic Time Opioma USA USA Marketing and afler sales service of Optomain | USD 821,889 USD 8,821,880 425,000 100.00 % USD 5,199266 (USD34016)  (Noiea)  |Associate
Americas region

Dymamic Time Modem Smart BVI Holding compamy UsD 1,200,000 USD 1,200,000 1,200,000 100,00 % USD 4,446,902 USD 276,230 {Nole a) Associate

Dynamic Time Optoma (China& HEK) Lid. HK Marketing and after salos seevice of Oploma in U5D 309,546 USD 309,546 2,400,600 100.00 % USD 330,021 (HKD 309329 (Molea)  |Associate
Hong Kong and the Asia-Pacific region

Oploma Europe Optoma Deutschiand GmbH Germany Marketing and afier sales scrvice of Oploma in EUR 958,000 EUR 958,000 - 100.00 % GBP 1,866.254 EUR 1,004,543 Notca}  |Associale
Furopcan region

Optoma Europe Optoma France France Markeling and afler sales service of Optoma in GBP 67,376 GBP 67,376 . 100.00 % GBP 304,300 EUR 126339 (Netca)  |Associale
European region

Optoma Europe |Optoma Scandinavia. A.S. Norway Markeling and after sales service of Optoma in GBP 8,260 GBP 8,260 100 H.00 % GBP 214,825 NOK 422091 (Notea)  [Associate
European regton

Optoma Europe ‘Optoma Espana, S.L. Spain Marksting and after sales service of Optoma in EUR 103,606 EUR 103,006 5,150,280 100,00 % GBP 429,275 EUR 101,625 (Note a) Associale
European region

Oploma Europe Optoma Benelax BV, Netherlands Marketing and aficr sales service of Optoma in EUR 18,000 EUR 1R,00( 18,000 100.00 % GBP 347,172 EUR 7,121 (Notez)  |Associatc
Eurapcan region

Youong Lighting Technology Young Lighting Limited Samoa Holding company . 118,134 - - - 132,329 (Notca)  [Associate

Young Lighting Limited Young Lighting (HK) HK Holding company USD 347,000 USD 847,000 87 1000 % USD 234,342 USD 5,026 (MNote 2) | Associale

Young Lighting Limited YLG Limited Samoa Holding company USD 3,060,000 USD 3,060,000 3,060,000 51.00 % USD 254,085 USD 316.743 (Notca)  |Asscciale

Young Lighting Limited Brightbridgs Samea Holding company UsD1 usD1 29,500,000 100.00 % {USE 5,745,183) USD 3,115,123 {Nolc a) Asseciate

Young Lighting Limied Crystal Word Samon Helding company UsD L UsSD1 22253000 100.00 % {USD 4,272,9838) UsD 2274912 {Nolc a) Associate

Corctranic Tnicllipem Cloud Service Corp. jCorctronic System Engincering Limiled  [Samoa Holding company USD 1,500,060 USEr 1,500,000 1,300,000 100.00 % 9433 USD 537313 (Netca)  |Associale

Coretronic Sysiem Engincering Limited  [Coretronic System Engincering (HK) HK Holding company USD 1,500,000 USD 1,500,000 1,500,000 100.60 % USD 307,117 USD 537,313 (Note a) Associale

Nete a = The share of prefit/loss of associales were recognized by the holding company.




ATTACHMENT 7 © (Investmen in Mainland China as of December 31, 2018)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiuzn Dollary, Unless Speeilied Othernise)

Hole = * Te use historical curroney eales.

Nale b 2 The fvestment xmounts & Fiying Suceess had been nal remilied lo Conironic Carperati

inthe event of liquis in December, 2012,

Nole ¢ ¢ Touse the currency rate | USI =30.715 NTD as of Decomber 31, 2018,

registration processes for Inestmen Commission, MOEA were not applicable.

3

Armalated vutflon “Accumulsted extllow | Nt incame Tovestment | Carying ol | Avcumulatod mward
X A -, Total amum of poid- . of mvestment from [nvestment flows af favestment froo (om}at | Pereentsgeof | income a5 0f femittance of
Imvestes company Main businexses sotfies incapital Method ol imestment Taiwan s of Sanuary Taiwan.as of ivestee | ownenhip foss) | Decemberal, | camingsasat
1,2018 Outfow: Inflow: Decomber 3L 2013 compamy recognized 2018 Thkcember 31, 2018
Corcironic Projection (Kunshan} Digital projectars, LCT) mocitors and relatod componcnts of the resesrch snd development, processi ing and sales of the company's s 1525064 | Indircct investment from the thind region. | § 1525064 | & - s s 1525068 | 5 am2n 10000% | s o | s azersi s _
cngaged m a2l s i anices « }
(USDMS6.000.000) {LIS0H6,000,000) {USPM6,000.000)
Technalogy Service (Kunshan) LCT) monitor maintenance and technical senvices 1325w Indireet investrent from the thitd region 13259 - 13230 2056 1000074 2056 21352 -
(USD400,000) {Greendale) (USD00,000) {USDA00,000)
Carctrmnic Opiics (Kunshan) Production. and sales of projector mosdule prodncts and speciomeler RMBIDo00.000 [T *'“’“:‘"f f'“'f'(':;gm Chins - - - 21199 10600 92,199 31847 R
Vima (Kiunshen) Design, research and deveopenent ard prexhiction of prmjectors, sales of the companys ewn prodeeta and provide after sales maintenance services for 62252 | fnciroct invesunem from the hird region 2252 - 62252 s16h B L -
scll-produrcd and non-sclFpoduccd producis (USDIE00.000) (Mat Limited) (LISI1,300,000) (LISPI500.000)
Cor=tromis (Sizhod) Rescarch and devclapment, mamfaetoring hacklight module and related sales o the company's own products and provide after-sales SE0637 | Jnefirect investment fram the shird region mat - mnnT 32061 1b00o*. | s32861 | 3ARI0R -
maintenance services (USD20,000,000) (Wisdom Swecess HK) (USDS,000,000) {LIS122,000.000}
Corsirmic Oplics (Stzhoa) [Research and detslopment. maniifactering recklight module and related componanls, sales of he sompamy’s onrs products ind provide after-sales USDIBEOE MG | Idircct imestment fram the thid region - - - 1.0 100,08% 1L.020 w218 -
masirscrance services (Wasdoon Success [K)
Cosciranic Opotcch (Sizhou) Rescarch md deselop ing and processing optical components sich ight module. LCB module, LCD TV and panel display. 390000 | todineet imvrstment from the thind regin . . R 6220 10000, 26220 785164 .
[5atcx of the company's o products and provide after-sakes rusimennce services 05D 12:000.000) (Wisdom Sveccen HK)
Corcironic (Shanghai) oscarch and devedop o backlight modute and related et of pany’s awit prodiicts and provide afler-sales 259829 | foieet investment from the thind region 95251 - 95254 Q7865 tooonss | (tac) 312903 -
{mainterance services (LISTI%,000,000) (Bigahins HX) (LISTH,000.000) (USD3,000,000)
Corciranic (Nanjing) Research wa develag g wodule xnd related sales of the Gampany’s own produets and provide afl-xales Y60ER3 | fndiroet investment from the third region 6263 - 96263 4595 100.00%% R -
mainlcrance scrvices (ISD5,000,000) (Lvestdragon FIKY (UIS13.000.000) (USTH3,000,000)
Cotetronic Display (Suzhou) Research and devel ing panct modules and refated e usiness, sales of the compamy’a onn products and provide 147,564 Indirect investiment from the third region. 8503 - 28972 160,077 10007 % 150077 (305,100} -
related aflcr-sales memlenance services (USDS1158.000) (@rightbridge and Crystal Wardy {USD2.967.283} (WSIR2.967.283)
Coretromic {Ningbo) Rcscarch and development, manufacruring backlight moduls aad relstcd componcnts, sales of the contpany's own products and provids aller-sales 650050 | Indirect investment from the third region 151,490 - 151450 6321 woors | mess | a3omaz .
maintenarce services (USD20.000,000) (Lead Rrigh HIG) {USEH,700,000) (LIS 700,000
oung Brigh Dpical {Suo3 Rescasch and development, procassi ing backlight optical Gim products 1178240 | Indirect invesiment Erom the third region 083 . 50821 14019 100.00% Mo 366,562 -
(USD36.000.000) {GoreFlesh (USD23.260.000) {USD23,260,000)
Mizso Precidon (Suzhou) MaraCacture and sades of acrylic pancls and light guide plate 42689 | Inkirect investment from the third region 10478 - 330478 533 o0y | 275737 | 2385560 vone
(USTH3,300,900) (Gren Pride 1K) (USDI0.352,580) {I5D10.192.380) (S13.215.142)
Fiano Display (Suzhou) Rescarch and dexelop Juk : salcaaf the compam’s own products and pravidc afier-siles 208 | indircctinvesment Crom the thind segion - - - 4513 100.00% 4313 #7850 -
nintensnce services (USIR.500.500) (et Pride HK)
Corctronic (Guangzhou) 417580 w20 - 9020 82281 100.00% sran | 102047 -
escarch and develop i backlight module and zelated components, aales of the company’s own produets and pravide afier-sales Indireet imvestraent from the tin eegicn
reinterance xervioes (LISI}13.000.000) {Elite View ) (VIST1.600.000) (USD1000000)
[Mana Precision (Nanfing) Mamifaciure and xafes of erylic pancts and light guide glale 217659 | todirect mvestment from the thinl region 119:025 - 19,025 6,108 100.00% s.108 208673 3,605
Narws Presision)
{US16.500.000} (Huno Presision (UISD3.700,000) {USD3700,000) (USDZ065,423)
Hano Display (Guzngrhon) Hescarch and development, proccssing, {liquid crymal display light guida platc, salcs of tha company's products and providi relatcd 23840 | Indirect bvestmvont front the thid region 2420 - vz20 40952 100.00% 0952 456,616 -
: b
e {USD7.800.000) (lano Tisplay} (USDIOR.TITY (USD38.797)
YLG Optotech escarch and devel display s of the company’s grod & peoride relaed serviccs USD 6,000,000 Indirect isvestinent (rom the third pegion (150 3,060,000 - USIH 3,060,000 9220 SLOM 4301 7788 .
ik {YLO Limited)
Corctracic System Engincering (Skanghaf)  |Contractor inimtelligent building enginccring and peovide zelated scrvices to customers USD 1500000 | Indirect investme from the third region U150 1,500,000 B USI> 1,500,000 16RT8 100.00% 16.87% 9411 .
(Corctronic System Engincering HK)
oo Power Electronics (Suzhou Rescarch and davalopnt, prod 4 sales. of ookl cathods tab drive anl related products USD 1000000 | Instirect imcectment frem the third region USD 100,000 . USD 1,000,000 15912 100.00%+ a3 98,594 .
(Boom Fower)
“Accumulated imvestment in Mailand China a5 of Decenber 31, 201 Trvestoaent amosnts authorized by bavestmenl Commision, MCER
(Note x). (Nete 1) (Hioke B (ot <) Upper imit on invesiment
S36121L4 53396243 $13323.028
(USD LL0572:776) (USD 110572176y




ATTACEHIMENT 7-) (Investment in Mainland China as of December 31, 2018)
(Amouns in T Is of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specifiod Otherwisey

. . Accumulated inwand
Accunulaled outliow off Invesiment fMows Au.cumul:ued ouiflow of . Investment income | Camying value o of . f
Invesice company Main businesses sctivies T‘:i:!'_;"“:‘n”::_:;r Method of ipvestment. | imvestmant from Taivean asof from Taiwan | Tt income (loss) of | - Percentage of (toss) Docember 31, 2018 | FERiMce of camings
v P Jameary 1, 2018 Outilow Iflow  |asof December 31, 201g| 1OVeSiee compacy owaetship | opnizediNole a) (Note 23 & “m';"n“:s“‘“ i
Young Opties (Kunshan) |Reseanching snd developing. of optics eagine and relaled optios cl quipment $727.119 o $164.450 s - $164.450 567138 100.00% $67.038 £1,340,328 £74,503
{US1 22.200.000) ([ndirect investmen! from the (US1) 5.000,000) {USI) 5,000,000) (USD> 2,202457) {USD 2.202.457) | (USD 43637.586) | (USI24572R9)
¢Note d and Note ¢y [Fn Feeion (est Alpha and ¢Nole b and Nale j~
Grace China) Note k}
Young Optics (Suzhou)  |Rescanching and develaping, of optics engine and selated opt; i 33951 o 33951 - 33951 31021 100:00% 11,020 350815 1.328.957
(USY 1000,000) Indinect investnent feom the {USD 1,000.000) (USD 1,000,000) s 1,034.002) (USD) 1,034,000) | (USE 10,770478) [(USD 31,295415 and
third region (Best Afpha) RMB 80.635.502)
(Note b and Note

{~Note i and Nole 1)

Accumulated investment in Mainland China as of

Tnvestment aments atuthorized by

Dacember 31, 2018 (Note b) Investment Commission, MOEA (Nole b) Upper limit on investment
S198401 $233,101 Now
(USI> 6,000,000} (U513 7,020 000) o<
Nole 3 = The investments were fully lidated in with the Regrelati

Note b 2 Touse historieal cwreney rales.

! issued by Ind

Note e As the Company has obtained the cerlilicale of being qualified for op

Noted : Young Optics (Kunshan) invested [7SI3 9.800 thousand through capilalization nfcarnlupm 2007, Best Alpha Invesiments Linnited invesied UST 2,30 thousand,

Note ¢ = Young Optics {Kunshan) invested US1) 1,300 thousand through capitalization of carings in April 2009. Groce China Investments Limiled invesicd 12502 824 830, st Alpha Investments Limited invested US1Y 2,975,150,

Note I3 Best Alpha Investnients Linited reocl\'cd c:uh dmdcmk amaunted to US]) 20,235 299 for distribution profits from Yeung Optics (Swzhou) in 2011 and had remitied it back to Young Oplics.
1

Limiled

Note g & Best Alpha &
Nese h @ Best Alpha I
Note i © Best Alpha lovestments Li

1 cach dlividerd

Natej * Best Alpha Investments Limiled received cash dividends ansounted to USD 603,264 for distritution profits from Young Oplics (Kunshan) in 2017 and had remitied it back 1o Young Optics.
Note k  Grace China Investments Limited reecived eash dividends amounted 1o USE 1,854,025 for distribution profils feom Young Optics (Kunshan) in 2017 ard had remitted it back to Youmg Optics.
Note | 7 Best Alpha Imestnients Limited received cash disidends amounted fo USE 6,531,714 [or distribulion profits from Young Optics (Suzhow) in 2018 and had remitted it back to Young Oplics.

1

jal Development Hureas. MOEA in June 2018, the upper limit on investment in maintand China pursuant to "Principle of Investment or Technical Coaperation in Mainland China™ is not applicable.

d o RMI3 27.691.452 and US12 4,309,611 for distribution profits from Ymmg Oplics (Suzhou) in 2014. The RMB 24,922,307 of them had been remitied back to Young Oplics.
d to RMIE2 52,914,030 fur distribution profils feom Young Optics (Suzhou) in 2015 and had remitied it back to Young Oplics,
ited received Gash dividends amounted to USD 4,528 402 for distribution profils from Young Oplics (Suzhou) in 2017 and had romitted it baek 1o Young Opties.




ATTACHMENT7-2(Invesinient in Mainland China as of Decermber 31, 2018)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Doltars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Accumulated Accumulated outflow A 1 i
oulflow of Investment fiows o . Investment income ) ceumu ated inward
. R .. Total amount of . of invesiment from Net income (loss) of Percentage of Canrying value as of remittance of
Investce company Main businesses aclivies Ly . Method of investment from N . N (loss) .
paid-in capital Taivan as of Taiwan as of investee company ownership nized (ot December 31, 2018 earmings as of
Outilow Inflow December 31, 2018 recagnt e &) December 31, 2018
Tanuary ), 2018 N
Optoma China Marketing and after-sales service | g 38,412 |Indirect investmens from the ssaiz s - |s - s w2 |8 8,506 100.00% | S 8506 | 04,028 | 5 -
of Optoma's technology products i )
in Maintand China (USD1,200,000) [third region (Modem Smart) | (USD1,200,000) (USD1,200,000) RME 1,887,100 RMB 1,887,100 RMB 21,010,398
Accumulated investment in Mainland China as of Imvestment amounts a_umorlzed by Upper fimit on investment
December 31, 2018 {Note b) Investment Commission, MOEA (Note )
o {Note b}
$38.412 S176,798 $589,762
(USD1,200,900) {USD5,900,000)
(Note d)
Note a ¢ The invesiment income (loss) were determined based on the Tollowing basis:
1) The financial report was audited and certified by an international accounting firm in cooperation with an R 0.C. accounting firm.
{2). The financiaf statements was centified by the CPA of the parent company in Taiwan.
{3} Other: The financial statements were not audited by the CPA
Note b © To use historical currency raes.
Note ¢ © Based on Regulations Governing the Approval of Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland Chian promulgated by In Commission, MOEA.
Note d !

Note e : The investments were fully consolidated in accordance with the Regulatians.
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LIULI and LIULI(HK) had disposed the shares of Tou Ming Si Kao {Shanghai) on March 21, 2011. The related registration processes were completed on September 13, 2011, and reported to Investment Commission, MOEA. The investment amounts bave no change
when the amoums bad been not remitted to Optonza.




ATTACHMENTS (Financial instrument and derivative transaction as of December 31, 2018)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unbess Specified Otherwise)

Investment company Finangial Statement Account Financial Product Type Contract expiry date Contract amount Book value Fair value Note
Coretronic Corporation Financial assets at fair value through prolit o loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buying USD From Jan to Apr, 2019 USD 343,500,000( $ 14,150 | § 14,150 Note a
Coretronic Corporation Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Jan to Feb, 2019 USD 250,000,000 22,382 22,382 Notc a
Coretronic Corporation Hedging derivative financial liabilities-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buying USD Feb, 2019 USD 20,000,000 {2,402} (2,402} Note a
Coretronic Corporation Hedging derivative financial assets-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD Feb, 2019 USD 20,000,000 1,487 1,487 Note a
Coretronic (Suzhou) Fintancial assets at fair value through profit or loss-curmrent Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Jan to Apr, 2019 USD 47,000,000 509 509 Note b
Nano Precision (Suzhou) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Jan to Feb, 2019 USD 8,000,060 2,669 2,669 Note o
Coretronic {Ningbo) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchanpe contract Selling USD Jan, 2019 USD 5,000,000 595 595 Note d
Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou)  |Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD Jan, 2019 USD3,000,000 482 482 Notee
Coretronic Display {Suzhow) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Jan to Mar, 2019 USD 9,000,000 791 791 Note £
(Optoma Corporation Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward cross curmency contract — From Jan to Feb, 2019 USD 8,000,000 107 107 Note g
Optoma Corporation Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Fonward cross currency contract — Mar, 2019 USD 22,500,000 (2,360} {2,360} Note g
Optoma Europe Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD From Jan to Feb, 2019 USD 12,000,000 2,591 2,591 Note h
Optoma Europe Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buy GBP/Sell EUR Feb, 2019 EUR 7,000,000 1,278 [,278 Note h
Optoma Europe Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD Feb, 2019 USD 5,000,000 (1,742) {1,742} Note h
Optoma Europe Financial liabilities at fair valae through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buy GBP/Sell EUR Jan, 2019 EUR 8,500,000 (3,570) (3,570) Note h
Optoma USA Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell CAD/Buy USD From Jan to Apr, 2019 CAD 2,500,000 1,893 1,893 Note i
Dynamic Time Hedging derivative financial assets-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD Jan, 2019 GBP 5,500,000 10,126 10,126 Note j

MNote a ; Coretronic Corporation entered into forward foreipn exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$294,103 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2418,

Note b ¢ Associate Coretronic (Suzhou) entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized loss amounted to NT$61,237 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Note ¢ ¢ Associate Nano Precision (Suzhou) entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$8,361 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018,

Note d : Associate Coretronic (Ningbo) entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized loss amounted to NT$18,335 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Note e  Assaciate Caretronic Optotech (Suzhou) entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized loss amounted to NT$433 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Note f : Assaciate Caretronic Display (Suzhou) entered into forward cross currency contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT30 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Note g © Subsidiary Optoma Corporation entered into forward cross currency contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$51,319 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018,

Note h * Associate Optema Eurepe entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$26,394 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018,

Note i : Associate Optoma USA entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$2,013 thousands for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Note j : Associale Dynamic Time entered into forward forcign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT36,%07 thousands for the year ended Decemher 31, 2018,
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ATTACHMENT % (Individual securities acquired or di

d of with lated amount ding; the lower of NT$300 miltéon or 20 percem of the capital stock for the vear ended Deccanber 31, 2013.)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwisc)
B balance Addition Disposal December 31, 2018
Investee L. . . . . .
company Name of ties Fincatcial statemsnt aceount Counler-party Relationship Uhits / sharcs Amount Unils / shares Amount Units / shares Selling Price Carrying amount (;:::);L;s(s:{gc;n Units { shares Amononl
Young Optics | RMB Struclured Deposit of Financtal assels measured at Shanghai Pudong
- - - - 0 000 - - -
(Suzhau) Liduoduo i20d cost ) Develoy Rank RMB 200,000, RMB 200,004,000 RMB 1,954,254
Young Optics | RMB Structured Deposit of Financial asscts measurcd al Shanghat Pudong
(Kunshan) Liduoduo . X Develop Bank - - - -| RMB 150,000,000 - -| RME 150,000,000 RMB 1,432,939 .
Note : To be recognized in interest revenue.
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